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1 VALERIE STACKMAN, Ph.D. 1 victimization, physical and sexual
2 called as awitness, after having been first 2 victimization.
3 duly sworn, was examined and testified as 3 Q. I'maccustomed to hearing about string
4 follows: 4 theory in the context of physics, not criminal
5 EXAMINATION 5 law.
6 BY MR. HAWKS: 6 A. Oh,yeah, yeah. No. Oh, strain. Not
7 Q. Dr. Stackman, are you currently 7 string.
8 employed by the University of 8 Q. Strain?
9 Wisconsin-Platteville in the Criminal Justice 9 A. Strain, yeah. No, not string. Sorry.
10 Department? 10 Q. Whendid you first meet Dr. Burton?
11 A. Yes. 11 A. Thefirst timel met her wasthefirst

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Q. And do you hold atenurable faculty
position in the department?

A. Tenurable, yes.

Q. Andwhat isyour area of expertise?

A. | look at race disparitiesin the
system, so race, class, and gender disparities
in the CJ system. And I'm also amedical
sociologist, so | look at many of the same
things by health and illness.

Q. Did you begin your employment here?
A. My tenuretrack position started fall
2014, but | was on some -- | don't know what
they call them -- additional projects over the

summer.

N NN N NNRRR R B B R
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time | applied for my tenure track position. |
actually applied three years ago and didn't get

the position. | should say three years before |

got my current position. So, that must have

been spring 2011. Actually, yes, it was. She

was chair of that search at thetime. And it

was right around Super Bowl. Super Bowl Sunday
wasthe day | flew in actually.

Q. How did you find her? How did you find
her to be, friendly, unfriendly, helpful ?

A. | wasgoingto say, Well, shewas
attached to the position. Sorry. Y eah, she was
very friendly, welcoming, supportive, which was
nice. When somebody isinterviewing for a

© 0o N o 0o b~ W N B
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Page 5

Q. Theprior summer?

A. Yeah. June 2014 through September --
through August 2014.

Q. Do you recall what those projects were?

A. Yeah. | helped out with the German
students coming into town, that trip. Oh, |
revised a course online, a graduate course on
research methods and statistics. And | taught a
course online, an Intro to Criminal Justice
course online.

Q. Where were you employed previousto
University of Wisconsin-Platteville?

A. | taught at the University of Pikeville
in Pikeville, Kentucky, for three years.
And prior to that?
| wasin grad school.
Where did you go to grad school ?
Howard University in Washington, D.C.
. And what was your -- did you obtain a
Ph.D. from Howard?

A. Yes

Q. What was your Ph.D. dissertation on?

A. | wastesting acriminological theory
called general strain theory, and | was looking
at incarcerated women and prior histories of

O >0 >0
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Page 7
tenured track spot and isfairly far away in a
different geographic climate, it's, it'snice to
have somebody who makes you feel alittle bit
more at ease when you're on the search instead
of always having to be very uptight.

Q. You were not successful in that
application process at that time; is that
correct?

A. Correct.

Q. But then you reapplied for the position
to begin in 2014, fall; isthat correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Who was on the search committeein --
when did you go through the search for that
position?

A. It may have started at the -- it may
have started fall 2010, | would imagine. And
then that would have been spring, February that
spring of 2011, because that's the semester |
graduated. What was the rest of the question?
I'm sorry.

Q. My question was -- must not have been
Clear.

A. Sorry.

Q. Whendid you apply for the, the

Gramann Reporting, Ltd.
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Page 8 Page 10
position that you held in 20147 committees you -- did you solicit an opinion
A. Here? from her as to what service committees you
Q. Yes. should be involved in here at UW-Platteville?
A. | didn't have-- oh, | get it now. A. Yes. Therewasan e-mail that came out
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Sorry. So, | applied for my current position
that | started fall 2014, must have been August
or September of 2013.

Q. And was there a search committee
established for that vacancy?

A. Uh-huh. Yes.

Q. And was Sabina Burton on that search
committee?

A. Yes. | believe she chaired it.

Q. Didyou find her to be helpful or
unhelpful at that point?

A. Same. Very helpful.

Q. So, you began your employment summer
'14. Let's go through the spring semester of
2015. How did you find Dr. Burton to bein
terms of collegial and supportive of your role?

A. Shewasstill -- she's always been
supportive of me. Inthe summer of 2014 when
she was no longer able to help out with the
German students that came into town, she was sad
to a certain degree going through her family

© 0o N o 0o b~ W N B
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from James Swensen. S-W-E-N-S-E-N maybe. Heis
the guy who assigns faculty to university
committees. And | know part of my jobisto
provide service at different levels. So,
university, college, department, community and
profession. And so | had sought some advice on
what committees to -- that would be good for my
area of expertise, because many of them just had
titles, and | knew nothing about them. So, yes.

Q. So, at some point in time did you have
a conversation with Dean Throop in which you
mentioned to her that Dr. Burton had inquired
about your interest in house sitting?

A. When?

Q. Atany pointintime.

A. So, thequestion s, did Dean Throop
and | ever have a conversation about Sabina's
regquest for me to house sit?

Q. Yes

A. Not primarily focused around that.

Q. Any conversation at al? Did the

© 0o N o 0o b~ W N B
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Page 9
stuff, her family illnesses. Intermsof what |
saw, her behavior toward me didn't change a
whole lot, though, during that time. Her
interactions with other people, | would imagine,
changed, but not necessarily with me.

Q. When we go forward from -- that would
have been the period of fall of 2014 through
spring of 2015?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And then from spring of 2015 to the
present how would you describe your relationship
with Dr. Burton?

A. It'slikeit -- it'sgreat. | wassick
the last couple of days, and she's asked how
I've been feeling and so...

Q. Doyou find her difficult to get along
with?

A. Dol, not necessarily. | think at this
point | am aware that she sometimes sees
situations differently than other people do.

So, no, | don't find her difficult to get along
with. She's been incredibly nice to me.

Q. Asyou were about to begin your
employment at UW-Platteville, do you recall
contacting Sabinafor advice as to what

© 0O N o 0o b~ W N B
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Page 11
subject ever came up?

A. Werecently had a conversation a couple
days ago when Jennifer first told me about the
deposition, because | had no ideathat | was
involved inthisat al. And so | went to see
the dean to kind of ask for some ballpark
understanding of what was going on so that |
could try and figure out my location and my
involvement in the process. And we did mention
the house sitting at that point.

Q. Wadll, let's break that down into its
different parts then. Y ou had a conversation
with the dean --

A. Uh-huh.

Q. --inwhich this subject came up afew
days ago?

A. Uh-huh. Yes.

Q. Andyouinitiated that conversation or
you --

A.

Q.

A.

With the dean?
Y ou initiated the meeting?
No.
Q. Sheinitiated that meeting?
A. Uh-huh. Wéll, sheinvited me, if | was
interested in talking, to set up a meeting with

Gramann Reporting, Ltd.
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Page 12
her, and so | did. So, | guess, technically |
would have initiated it then. | sent the
meeting request.

Q. But you began that by saying she
invited you to file arequest; isthat -- or
submit arequest?

A. Shesaidif | wasinterested in talking
to her, that she would be welcome -- that |
would be welcome to schedule a meeting with her.

Q. And did you have any communication with
her about -- have interest in meeting with her
prior to the time that she sent you that note or
communicated that ideato you?

A. No. That meeting came up because | had
expressed some concern to Jennifer about my
involvement, not being sure what my involvement
wasin this process. When | got the first
e-mail saying that | wasto be deposed in this,
| expressed some concern to Jennifer about my
involvement. And the dean was made aware of my
concerns, and so the dean reached out to meto
assure me.

Q. Now, isthat the first conversation
that you can remember that you and the dean
spoke about the house-sitting question?

© 0o N o 0o b~ W N B

N PR R R R R R R R
O © 0O N o o M W N B O

21
22
23
24
25

Page 14
don't remember if her mom wasin Germany or in
California. Shejust asked if | would be
willing to watch the house, that | could play
with her dogs and feed the horses, if | was
interested, and that | was welcome to eat
anything in -- | don't know if she told me that
| could eat anything in the fridge. | would
imagine that she probably would have said
something to that regard, but | just remember
shejust asked if | would just house sit and --
And what did you say to her?

Sure.

Did you, in fact, house sit?

No.

Why not?

| must have mentioned her request in
pass ng to Mike Dalecki, and he suggested that
that might not be a good thing for me to do
given the power dynamic that was involved
because sheis atenured faculty member and has
avote as to whether or not | get tenure in the
department. And hejust -- | don't know if it
was at that conversation or another one shortly
thereafter, but it was something to the extent
of, if something had gone wrong at the house,

>O0P0P0
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A. It'sthefirst conversation where it
came up as a central concept. | may have talked
to her about it the prior summer, but | don't
recall a conversation with her prior to this
one.

Now, one may have happened, and it may
have just dlipped my mind, but meeting with the
dean, for me, is always kind of a nerve-racking
thing because she's the dean. So, | think
nerves are kind of always involved.

Q. S0, let'sgo back to the summer of
2014. And can you describe, as best as you can
based upon your memory at thistime, the way
that conversation between you and Dr. Burton
went with regard to house sitting.

A. It must have happened very early in the
summer. | haven't looked back to see what the
date was. | know | had just moved into town.
None of my belongings were in town at that
point, | don't think. And she was leaving town
to go see family. | don't recall if shewas
going to Californiaor if she was going back to
Germany.

| know she wanted to take her
daughters to see her mother who was sick, but |

© 0O N o 0o b~ W N B
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Page 15
house had caught on fire or horse had gotten
sick, that | could be held liable for that.
And | don't think that | had really

thought about that at al. The school where |
came from was very close, and so we often did
things for one another. | babysat one of my
colleague's kids a couple nights. I've house
sat. | went to one of my other colleague's
houses, and we were working on a project at his
house. So, | didn't think much of it.

Q. Going from the point in time you had
this conversation with Dr. Dalecki, going to an
earlier point in time when you had theinitial
conversation with Dr. Burton about house
sitting, were you uncomfortable in any way about
the communication between you and Dr. Burton --

A. No.

Q. -- about house sitting?

A. No.

Q. After you had that conversation with
Dr. Dalecki, though, did you become
uncomfortable in any way about the conversation
you had had with Dr. Burton?

A. | don't think | had another
conversation with her after that that | can

Gramann Reporting, Ltd.
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Page 16 Page 18
1 recal. 1 Q. No,it'snottrueor, yes, it istrue?
2 Q. Didyou become, because of that 2 A. Sorry. Atthetimethat | originaly
3 conversation with Dr. Dalecki, did you become | 2 agreed to house sit for Dr. Burton, | was not
4 uncomfortable with the earlier conversation you | 4 uncomfortable. After my conversation with
> had with Dr. Burton? 5 Dr. Dalecki, | realized | probably should have
6 A. No. | wouldn't say | was 6 been uncomfortable given the potential for
7 uncomfortable. Sorry. 1'm not good at 7 things to have gone awry, is probably the best
8 questions out loud. 8 way to put that. Sorry. Many conversations,
9 9
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Q. Thereisnobody that is comfortablein
this situation, so you're just fine.
MS. LATTIS: That'swhat | was
going to say.
Q. Wadll within the normal range, | would
say.

So, | am handing you the transcript of
the deposition taken of Dean Throop on
October 28th. And I'm referring -- and I'll
givethisto you -- to Attorney Lattis first.

I'm going to refer you to lines beginning on
page 138, line 21, and ending on page 140 on
approximately line 8.

A. Okay.

Q. Let me know when you're finished
reading it. I'll retrieve the document so | can
ask you a question or two about it. According

N NN N NNRRR R R R R B R
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many dates.

Q. Doyourecal any conversations at the
department, department level, at departmental
meetings or informally about communication
training or conflict resolution training?
Communication training?

Yes.

Or conflict resolution training?

Yes.

Not off the top of my head.

Do you think that that sort of training
would have been useful to the department back in
2014?

A. For me, probably not. At that point |
don't think | was all that aware as to what
tensions really existed at that point in time.
Most of my conversations and actions at that

O>PO0>PO>
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Page 17
to this testimony, Dean Throop testified that
she spoke to you about this matter. Do you
recall that conversation?

A. Yeah, we may have.

Q. My questionis, do you recall that
conversation?

A. Not clearly.

Q. Do you remember anything at al about
it?

A. | remember talking to her about -- this
iswhy | had said earlier, | wasn't sureif that
was the only time | had talked to her, because
that was awhile ago. If wedid talk about it
then, that was after the conversation that | had
had with Dr. Dalecki where he had pointed out
where some of the things could have gone wrong
if I had agreed to house sit. | don't remember
the conversation incredibly clearly, though, to
be honest.

Q. Just to confirm your earlier testimony,
though, no part of that conversation you had
with Dr. Burton about house sitting made you
feel uncomfortable; isthat true?

A. Atthetimel had the conversation with
Dr. Burton, no.

© 0O N o 0o b~ W N B
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Page 19
time were guarded by the fact that Sabinawas
going to have avote, a potential vote on my
tenure decision. She actually sits on the
college or university level committee right now.
And | didn't know that while she sits on that
one, she didn't have a department vote because |
was so hew, and it's a different process than
thelast institution | was at.

Q. Wereyou aware that Dr. Burton was on a
leave of absence for most of the spring 2015
semester?

A. Yes

Q. Do you have any knowledge or
understanding about the basis for that |eave?

A. Only what | have beentold. | don't
know anything from Sabina.

Q. What have you been told?

A. That she was out on medical leave. |
actually don't know the specifics beyond she was
on medical leave.

Q. Who shared that information with you?

A. Mike Dalecki did.

Q. Anybody else?

A. | don't-- hewasthefirst oneto send
the e-mail, which came at about 10:30 p.m. the

Gramann Reporting, Ltd.
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Page 20 Page 22
1 night before classes started. 1 Platteville, did Dr. Dalecki suggest that you
2 Q. Didyou ever, did you have any contact 2 rent an apartment from someone?
3 with Dr. Burton while she was on medical leave? | 3 A. Yes.
4 A. | don'tbelieve so. 4 Q. Whowasthat?
5 Q. DidDr. Daecki indicate any -- was he 5 A. Hesuggested that | talk to
6 upset that she was on medical leave? 6 Joel Klinge. K-L-I-N-G-E, | think. That he
7 A. Thenext morning after we all showedup | 7 knew Joel, he knew the building was built
8 to work for classes, his primary concern was 8 relatively recently, so it was a nicer housing
9 getting the classesfilled. | think -- I'm 9 facility than some other rental optionsin the
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sorry. The question was how -- what did
Dr. Dalecki --

Q. Thequestion was, was he upset over the
fact that Dr. Burton was on medical leave?

A. | don't think he was upset that she was
on leave necessarily. | think he was upset that
he had to be straddled with finding people to
cover the classes at the last minute, which he
did an admirable job at being less panicked than
| was about that.

Q. Did you cover any of those classes?

A. | offered to cover her Women in the Law
courses given my speciaty. Coincidentally, one
of those classes conflicted with one of my
research methods classes, and he ended up hiring
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areain acollege town. He suggested that would
be somebody that | could talk to about an
apartment.

When | was here for my apartment tour,
he did -- not my apartment tour -- my interview,
there'satown, like a campus, a community tour,
and he did point out some other places. He
pointed out some houses. And we were just
looking at housing values and --

Q. Do you know whether or not Mr. Klinge
was afriend or an acquaintance of
Dr. Dalecki's?

A. He'san acquaintance of some sort.
Dr. Dalecki used to be the town councilman. |
don't know thetitle. 1 don't know politics

25 somebody else to teach those two coursesin 25 very well. But | do know Dalecki was
Page 21 Page 23
1 particular. And then another, two other faculty | 1 instrumental in having that apartment complex
2 members picked up her remaining two classes. | 2 built in town when alot of the town residents
3 Q. How isyour relationship with 3 did not want that building built so that it
4 Dr. Burton now? So, let's say from the period 4 would provide more affordable rental options for
5 from her return to service to the present. 5> everybody.
6 A. She'sbeen redly happy-go-lucky. 6 Q. Didyou have occasion to discuss the
7 She'stalked alot about her daughter, Sara, is 7 apartment hunting process with Roger Burton,
8 the one who's back from Whitewater. And Sara | 8 Dr. Burton's husband?
9 9
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wassick. If | didn't know about this stuff, |
wouldn't guess that this stuff was going on.

Q. Would you describe her as collegia?

A. Yes.

Q. How about her relationship with others
in the department at thistime, would you
describe those as collegial, to the best of your
knowledge?

A. Tothe best of my knowledge, from those
that | see her interact with, yes. Especially
Staci.

Q. Andwhois Staci?

A. The department chair.

Q. Thanks.

A. | doknow -- well, yes. Sorry.

Q. Going back to the time when you began
first looking for apartments herein

N NN N NNRRR R R R R B R
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A. Yes. Wetaked about apartment places
in town, anything that he knew about any of
them. He maintains a Website, actually Roger
does, maintains a Website of available rental
housing options in the area that was actually
very helpful to serve asaresource, just to
have alist for somebody who's definitely an
out-of-towner. Any help is help.

Did you contact him?

Roger?

Yes.

Yes.

He did not contact you?

No. | believe Sabinagave me his
number and | contacted him, to the best of my
recollection.

Q. Let'stak alittle bit about the

>0 >0 >0
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Page 24 Page 26

1 German delegation visit during the summer of 1 like to ask aquestion in private?

2 2014 when you did some work on that projectat | 2 MS. STACKMAN: Yes.

3 that time. How did it first come to your 3 MS. LATTIS: Isthat okay?

4 attention that you had an opportunity towork on | 4 MR. HAWKS:. That'sfine. | have

5 that, to perform some work? 5 no objection.

6 A. Ithink | wasjustin the office. | 6 (Brief recess)

7 found out about that about two weeks after 7 Q. Dr. Stackman, do you have anything you

8 movinginto town. And | don't think | had 8 want to add to your past testimony?

9 Internet yet, and | did not have hardly any of 9 A. No,sir.

N NN N NNRRR R R R R B R
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my belongings, and | wasjust in my office, |
believe. There may have been an e-mail from
Mike. | haven't thought about that, actualy.
That sounds kind of bad to say since | worked
with them so much, but | don't --

Q. That'sfine. If you don't, we don't
want you to be guessing here.

A. Okay.

Q. Do you recall what Dr. Dalecki wrote or
said about Sabina's involvement with the German
delegation?

A. Yes. Hesaidthat she wasn't goingto
be able to work -- those aren't the exact words,
but that she wouldn't be able to or she wasn't
able to do anything with the German students
anymore and they were coming into town shortly
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Q. The$1,700, do you recall whether you
were promised that payment before or after the
German delegation departed from this state?

A. 1 did not have an amount that | would
be paid at the very beginning of it. That
amount was discussed after the students | eft.

Q. Whenwasit first discussed?

A. Either the last few days the students
were here or shortly after the German students
left.

Q. And so then -- who discussed it?

A. Mikeandl.

Q. Anybody else present at the time that
discussion occurred?

A. No, not to my knowledge.

Q. And wasthere some give and take on the
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on that -- sorry. I'm spending more time
looking for appropriate words.

MS. LATTIS: Just take your time.
| think that what Attorney Hawks is interested
inisjust what you recall about what he said.
And if you don't recall, | think he'd like to
know that, too. Isthat fair?
MR. HAWKS: That'sfair.
A. Atthevery beginning?
Q. Yes
A. | don't know that | had a specific
reason in the very beginning that | knew of from
him. If he said anything, it probably had to do
with her family illnesses at the time, but
beyond that, | don't really recall specificaly.
Sorry.
Q. Wereyou paid for the service you
provided on the German delegation?
A. Yes.
Q. How much was that?
A. $1,700.
MS. STACKMAN: Can | ask Jennifer
aquestion?
MR. HAWKS: Sure.
MS. LATTIS: Do you mean you'd
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price or --

A. Yes.

Q. Describe that conversation, please.

A. | think Mike had initially offered
close to athousand dollars. And asanew
faculty, | was testing out how to negotiate.

And so | had suggested a counter amount. | do
not recall exactly how much. And eventually we
settled on 1,700.

Q. Do you know where the -- what the
source of those funds was?

A. Noidea

Q. Did Dr. Dalecki display any animosity
toward Dr. Burton during the German delegation
visit?

A. Attimesit did appear that he was
frustrated with her. And some of the exchanges
that they had, that | was not aware of the
content of those conversations.

Q. What did he say or do that led you to
the conclusion that he was frustrated with her?

A. When | tried to share with him that |
thought Sabina pulled out of the German student
trip because of genuine health concerns, family
medical concerns, he told me that there was more
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information that | was not privy to, that he
believed that it was not -- he believed that her
pulling out of the German trip was intentional .

Q. Intentional in what way? Intentional
to tend to her mother'sillness? How did he
mean or how did you understand his meaning to
be, intentional ?

A. Theimpression that | got was that
while there may have been some medical concerns
that Sabina was dealing with involving her
family or herself or whomever, that part of the
reason Sabina backed out of the trip was
intentional to leave it in Mike's hands and to
basically watch him scramble to cover it up.

Q. And heleft you with that impression?

A. Yes

MR. HAWKS: | believewe had a
knock at the door here.

(Brief recess)

MS. LATTIS: Sorry about that.

Q. Do you recal whether or not he was
angry on the day that the German delegation
arrived here in Wisconsin?

A. 1 think the very first several dayswe
were so busy trying to figure out what was il
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Q. I'd ask you to turn to the second page
of the document, please. Y ou see a paragraph
four? Do you see that?

A. Yes.

Q. Would you read that, please.

A. "You asked..."

Q. Oh, no. Toyourself, to yourself. Let
me know when you're finished.

A. I'mfinished.

Q. Do you see the sentence there that
reads that this request, that being the request
to house sit, --

A. Uh-huh.

Q. --wasinappropriate and placed a
junior colleague in an awkward situation?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Didyou feel that at the time that
request was made of you?

A. No.

Q. "Asaresult of this unprofessional
demand..."

By the way, did you fedl that the
demand -- well, first of all, was it a demand?

A. No.

Q. Wasit unprofessional ?
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going on, especially given the tornado, Mike and
| were overwhelmingly concerned with the fact
that the German students were here. There was
virtually no food on campus. There was no
electricity. There was no hot water. There
were no pillowsin the rooms. That, and the
attemptsto try and reconfirm that day and
potentially the next day's activities given the
tornado and knowing that it had gone through
Madison, that knowing how our itinerary would
change, that was overwhelmingly what | recall
being the focus of the first couple of days.

Q. | want to go back just momentarily.
Handing you a copy of adocument that's
previously been described in prior depositions.

MS. LATTIS: Anne, thisisan
October, 28th, 2014 letter to Dr. Burton from
Dean Throop.

MS. BENSKY: Thank you.

Q. My first question is, have you ever
seen this before?

A. No.

Q. Did Attorney Lattis correctly describe
this document?

A. Yes
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A. Not at the time that it was made by
Dr. Burton.

Q. And that sentence goeson to say "as
well, other poor interactions with
Dr. Stackman." Have you had any other poor
interactions with Dr. Burton? Let me back that
sentence up. Have you had any poor interactions
with Dr. Burton?

A. 1don't think so.

Q. So, you wouldn't know what Dean Throop
istalking about there; isthat right?

A. No,gir.

Q. That sentence finishes by saying, "We
had to remove you as her mentor." Would you
have considered, would you have considered
Dr. Burton as a mentor?

A. Thisletter is dated October 28th of
2014. To my knowledge, Mike Dalecki had
assigned himself as my mentor at the beginning
of the semester. And to my knowledge, | was
supposed to be Sabina's mentee when | was hired.
And as a part and parcel of other things going
on that | did not know, Dr. Dalecki decided that
he would be my mentor and not her. So, | didn't
know as of the date of this|etter that she was
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1 considered to be my mentor at that point in 1 | agreed with Mike that Mike should have been my
2 time. 2 mentor, at the very least, to insulate me from
3 Q. Wadll, shewas not your mentor? 3 whatever may have been going on, because | was
4 A. Notthat | ever knew. 4 so new, and | really had no idea about any
5> Q. Letmeback up. Didyou at some point 5 history or anything.
6 intimethink that Dr. Sabinawas likely to be 6 Q. Youhad -- let me give you aquestion
7 your mentor? 7 that's articulate here. Y ou had no idea of what
8 A. Yes 8 was going on or the history. That would suggest
9 Q. Andwhen, approximately when did you 9 that you had no idea that there was even an
10 think that was likely to be the case? 10 jssue; isthat correct or incorrect?
11 A. Early -- lateinto the hiring process. 11 A. Wadll, that would beinaccurate. My
12 So, after | was offered the position but before 12 words would have been inaccurate. | had a
13 | arrived to campus, somewhat through the 13 baseline preliminary understanding that there
14 semester, too. Sorry. The summer, not the 14 were tensions between Mike and Sabina and
15 semester, the summer. Though, after the 15 petween Sabina and Tom Caywood. | did not know
16 gituation with the German students, that came 16 much about the history of them.
17 into question. 17 Q. Do you know much, do you know much more
18 Q. So, let metry to understand your point 18 about the history of those tensions now than you
19 in your prior testimony. You never knew that 19 didin 20147
20 she was your mentor to have been removed from |20 A. | know more. | don't know if I know
21 being your mentor; isthat correct? 21 much more.
22 A. Correct. Theonly timethat | thought 22 Q. What more do you know now about the
23 she was my mentor -- Mike is the one who 23 history of tensions between Dr. Burton and
24 officialy, as the department chair, appoints 24 Drs. Caywood and Dalecki?
25 mentors and mentees. And fromthe beginning |25  A. | know that Sabinafelt like Tom was
Page 33 Page 35
1 Mike had told me that Sabina had been interested 1 unfair at certain times. | know Sabina had --
2 put that he was going to be my mentor. There 2 at the beginning of the fall or end of the
3 was a mentor/mentee luncheon that happened maybe | 3 summer, somewhere after | was officially hired
4 very end of the summer, and Mike attended it as 4 and basically when the fall started, | saw a
5 my mentor, and so did Sabina. 5 transition in Sabina where she no longer thought
6 Q. Asyour mentor? 6 ashighly of Mike as she had when Mike first
7 A. | don'tredly know how to answer that 7 began his position, that some things had changed
8 one. Yes, she showed up. She was under the 8 in the spring of 2014.
9 9
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impression she was my mentor. | wasvery
confused.

Q. Understandably, understandably.

A. Yes.

Q. S0, at least from your point of view
was there any reason for Sabina not to serve as
your mentor?

A. | think, given the events that were
going on -- so, the question was, was there any
reason --

Q. From your point of view, was there any
reason for Sabina not to be your mentor?

A. When?

Q. Then. Late summer, 2014.

A. Yes. Becausel just wasn't sure all of
what was going on with her and whoever else may
have been involved at that point. At that point
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Q. At some point in time did you become
aware that Dr. Burton had filed a lawsuit
against Dr. Caywood, Dean Throop and the Board
of -- the chancellor -- the Board of Regents?

A. 1 don't think | knew that the lawsuit
had to do with them. | knew there was a lawsuit
involving Mike.

Q. Andwhen did you first acquire that
knowledge?

A. Over summer or fall, 2014. | knew Mike
was hesitant about talking with Sabina. | don't
know exactly when | became aware that there was
alawsuit between Mike and Sabina, except | knew
during thefall, I think.

Q. Thank you. Did Dr. Dalecki ever
provide you with areason why he was your mentor
and not Dr. Burton?
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A. | don't know if he gave me an explicit
reason. | know it had to do with alot of the
stuff that was going on with Sabina. And he
made it clear that some of the things that she
was telling me, like about why she could no
longer help out with the German students, was
different than the information that he had and
that there was other information that | was not
privy to.

Q. Didyou ask him to share that
information with you?

A. No.

Q. Did hevolunteer to share that
information with you?

A. No.

Q. Bytheway, | believe you testified you
did house sit for colleagues back in Kentucky;
isthat correct?

A. | babysat for acolleague. | had
driven past somebody's house to make sure the
house was okay. | have done house chores with
other colleagues, as odd as that might sound.
Hung out with colleagues outside of work many
times. It wasavery small department there.

Q. Did doing any of those things make you
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that did not match up with what Mike was saying.
And he's the department chair, and | didn't know
what kind of role or responsibility he would
have in my promotion and tenure process here.

And at thetime | felt better with
Mike as my mentor because | didn't know what to
expect or what to anticipate with Sabina. When
Sabinawould tell me her reason, for example,
not working with the Germans, and then Mike
would tell me that there were other things going
on that | was not privy to, it just made more
sense for me to not be her mentee.

Q. Wasit also your perception that the
department chair had more power in managing the
department than did a tenured faculty member?

A. What do you mean by "managing"?

Q. Inmaking assignments and allocating
class --
A. Oh, yes.

Q. Did that comfort you somewhat to know
that there was a department chair who was your
mentor as opposed to someone who's merely a
faculty member?

A. Yesand no. It wascomforting to know
that he had the capability to protect me if
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feel uncomfortable?

A. No. Whichiswhy | didn't think
anything of it when Sabina asked.

Q. Did Dr. Burton ever ask or identify a
specific date that she was interested in having
you house sit for her?

A. Shemay have given me a ballpark week
or two. | don't recall if she gave mea
specific date.

Q. Inthe conversation you had with
Dr. Dalecki where thisissue you came up --

A. Which issue?

Q. Thehousesitting. Did you form it as
acomplaint to Dr. Burton for offering -- for
requesting that you consider this?

A. No, no. It probably just came out asa
part of conversation. I'm actually surprised
there's so much about this. | guess| didn't
think there was --

Q. Surprised that it found itsway into a
Letter of Direction?

A. Yes. And the whole mentor/mentee
thing. | didn't think much of it at the time
other than | knew there were some things going
on with Sabina and things that she was saying
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something were to go wrong or if she were to
accuse me of something. And she never did, to
my knowledge. But it was comfortable to know
that he could protect me for whatever protection
| needed, | guess.

Q. From anything?

A. From anything, | guess. | mean, at the
time | don't think | was that familiar with what
the real power dynamics were here becauseiit's
so different from the place | was. The last
ingtitution | was at, you have to understand, it
was my department chair that made the sole
decision about who was going to get tenure or a
variation of tenure at the time.

So, | was very accustomed to working
closely with a chair and making sure that | was
doing what the chair wanted. My last chair was
incredibly explicit about what she wanted me to
do almost verbatim. And if you stepped outside
of that line, it was abig problem. So, | have
been accustomed to learning what my department
chair wants and, as a good person who does my
job, following the role of whatever my
department chair told me.

Q. Didyou ask Dr. Burton and her husband
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to stand in at your wedding?

A. Originaly, witnesses.

Q. | don't know therest of that story.

Why did you ask them to do that?

A. When we first got into Wisconsin, my
partner and |, the same-sex marriage had become
legal for, like, five days. | didn't really
know anybody elsein the area well enough to ask
somebody to serve as awitness, and | had asked
if she and Roger would serve as witnesses
because they were two witnesses. The day that
we went to apply for -- well, we went and we
applied for alicense.

We filled out the application. We
were slated to go back and pick up our marriage
license to be officiated, and it was the day or
two before the five- or six-day window that we
could pick that up that the federal people had
paused that, so to speak. The federal circuit
court had kind of reinstated the ban
temporarily.

Q. So?

A. So, wedidn't end up getting married.
Wedid later in October.

Q. When wasthe origina date that you
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were associated with Sabina. Thisis--

Q. There may not have been. Thereisno
information one way or the other and you have no
reason to believe that she ever instigated a
complaint against you?

A. Not to my knowledge. | know students
talked to Dalecki. And | know he was, in my
opinion, alittle too receptive to those
conversations with the students. A department,
agood department chair will receive acomplaint
from a student, ask for the baseline
information, ask the student to explain what's
going on, and then will call in the faculty
member and just ask for a question about
whatever the student had alleged and would allow
me, the faculty member in question, to respond.

| just had a student complaint with
Staci, the current department chair, and that's
how it went. | found out sometime that Mike had
had numerous conversations with students on many
occasions about me and my teaching. And | don't
know what was said in them, but the impression
that | got was, he -- | don't know if he liked
the attention. | don't know what it was. Mike
took avery interesting liking to me. Hewas
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were first considering for this, for the
wedding?

A. Like, June 17-ish, around there.

Q. Would that have been before or after
the house sitting issue came up?

A. After. | would have -- women | was
close with in Kentucky, | would have most
certainly asked them to come. And they were
kind of upset that they couldn't come up from
Kentucky to be with us, so...

Q. Do you have any reason to believe that
Dr. Burton has ever instigated a complaint by a
student against you?

MS. LATTIS: I'msorry. A
complaint by a student?

MR. HAWKS: Against Dr. Stackman.

MS. LATTIS: You mean did
Dr. Burton --

MR. HAWKS: Instigate.

MS. LATTIS: -- ask astudent to
complain about Dr. Stackman?

MR. HAWKS: Or otherwise
ingtigate it.

A. No. | knew of complaints against mein
thefall of 14, but | had no idea any of them
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very attentive to me, | think, largely because |
also come from a big research background. And
Mike saw that he and | were close in terms of
both being willing to teach research methods.

He also taught in the department. And
Mike was very, very, very heavily involved in
what | did, every decision, almost every
decision that | made in the fall semester when |
first started here. And he very heavily
cautioned me about what to do in a classroom.
He was very specific about what he did not want
to see me or any other faculty member do. Mike
is quite vociferous about those things.

And | think in his mind he was --
well, | can't imagine what was in his mind, but
| got the impression that Mike had more than one
or two conversations with students. One
student, in particular, | found out about
afterwards, who the student was that was making
acomplaint. And, coincidentally, that student
and | are very close friends now. She makesthe
very best coffee downstairs, and she knows what
| order, and she'sgreat. And | don't redly
know how it went from as angry asit was with
her when she made the complaint to how sheis
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with me now. | have no ideawhat happened in
those conversations.

Q. So, let me make sure | understand. She
complained about you to Dr. Dalecki?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And Dr. Dalecki did not tell you that
she had complained about you, but you learned
from some other source that she had complained;
isthat correct?

A. With regard to this particular student,
| didn't know about her being one of the
complainants until afterwards. | know there
were many students that complained.

Q. "Until afterwards." After what?

A. Until just about the time that -- how
do | find some words here? Mike never indicated
who the student was when students were making
complaints. | did get theimpression it was
more than one, and | did not have any ideawho
the students were that were making the
complaints or what they were except that the
students thought that | was impossibly
difficult, | wasrude, | had standards that they
could never possibly meet, stuff of this nature.

| found out afterwards who one of the
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how it went from that to where we are now, but |
never acted to her that | knew that she -- or
that | had guessed that she might have been one
of the students that complained. And we're fine
now.

Q. How would you describe or compare the
department dynamics since the beginning of
Dr. Strobl's service as chair compared to the
prior year?

A. Completely different.

Q. Inwhat way? First of al, better or
worse?

A. Better. | think Staci is-- partly
because Staci is new, she doesn't have any skin
in the game, so to speak. She was not
necessarily affiliated with one side or the
other, though we could probably guess, and Mike
was abundantly clear that he wasfilling Staci
in on the events in question so that when Staci
started working, she would know kind of the
baseline of what was going on. Y ou never want
to have anew, brand new department chair start
completely blind to everything, completely
oblivious.

Staci has avery interesting way about
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students was after the -- after Mike's initial
telling me about these student complaints, |
found out who one of the students was
afterwards. | just put two and two together
actually because | had seen her in his office
several times.

And at some point during the semester
| was talking to the student. And at the
beginning of the semester things seemed okay.
Somewhere toward the middle of the semester she
was really quiet, wouldn't look me in the eyes,
wouldn't talk to me. | tend to be a better
judge of people and people's behavior than maybe
the common Joeis. And | got the impression
that she was probably one of the students who
was angry with me.

| know there was one day during the
semester she was in Mike's office talking to
him, presumably about me. Or | don't have any
idea, frankly, what she was talking about, but
she came out of the office one day, and | tried
to say hi to her, and she stormed past me,
didn't say anything.

Q. Who's"she," the student?
A. Thestudent. And| don't really know
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her of negotiating the right wordsin avery
challenging situation. | look forward to
working with her. Actualy, | think there's
quite abit that | can learn from her.

MS. STACKMAN: Do you think it
would be possible | could run to the ladies
room really quick?

MR. HAWKS: Sure.

MS. STACKMAN: Isthat okay?

MS. LATTIS: Yes.

(Recess)

EXAMINATION
BY MR. HAWKS: (Continued)

Q. Did agrad student by the name of R.J.
work with you?

A. Yes.

Q. What was hisrole?

A. | wassupervising R.J. on some
preliminary research on alumni jobs, alumni
getting jobs after tenure. Sorry. Wow. Let me
say that again. When students graduate from the
department, they get sent an alumni survey in
the mail, a questionnaire where we ask them, Did
you get ajob? How long after graduation? Were
you happy with your education here at
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1 UW-Patteville? And students answer the 1 MS. LATTIS: Excellent.
2 guestions, and they send it back in the mail. 2 A. Andl'dliketo clarify my piece
3 And | was helping R.J. learn how to interpret 3 about -- | don't think his performance was all
4 and evaluate that datafor Mike. And there was 4 that stellar of what | would anticipate for a
5 asecond project with Dr. Amy Nemmetz. And 5 graduate student.
6 Amy -- 6 Q. Didyou so advise othersin the
7 Q. I'msorry. Isthat aproject that R.J. 7 department of your opinion about --
8 was working with Nemmetz? 8 A. Advised Cheryl, yes.
9 9
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A. R.J. wasworking with me.

Q. Withyou.

A. Yeah. R.J. worked under my direction
for both of those projects. The one,
Mike Dalecki was our client, is how we were
working through it as practice, so to speak.
So, we would pretend that Mike was our client on
the one and that Amy was our client on the other
project.

And | was trying to work him through

the system of asking the client, What does the
client want? Figure out what the client needs
in order to figure out what our next steps were.
The project with Amy involved exit surveys from
abrand new Restorative Justice Conference that
they had just done the spring before | was
hired. And there were some surveys from the
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Q. Anybody else?

A. Mike, | believe.

Q. When?

A. Sometime -- it was somewhere in the
fall or the spring. | don't remember exactly
when. | had R.J. work on an additional project
for me, which was transcribing some PowerPoint
dlides for my research methods classes, and |
had a particular formatting | wanted them in.
They werein adifferent format, and all he had
to do was type them up into the new formatting,
and there were numerous mistakes made in those.

Q. Werethese graduate level projects?

A. This particular one was designed for
him. The PowerPoint transcription, so to speak,
was designed more because he should, asa
student who had already taken an undergraduate
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attendees from the Restorative Justice
Conference, Did you like the conference? What
did you think was the best? What would you like
to see usdo again in the future? And so |
helped him evaluate that data for Amy.

Q. Haveyou done some work on restorative
justice as part of your --

A. Not awholelot.

Q. Do you know who assigned R.J. to work
with you?

A. Cheryl Fuller.

Q. And how was his performance?

A. | don'tthink R.J. isavery good
student.

MS. LATTIS: You know, I've just
realized that thisis a problem where we really
shouldn't be referring to the student by name in
the transcript. Could we --

MR. HAWKS: R.J.?

MS. LATTIS: Could wejust go
forth and call him that, and we'll worry later
on about the redactions.

MR. HAWKS: We could modify the
transcript at this point, asfar asI'm
concerned, so it's R.J. throughout.
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research methods course, this was an additional
way for him to prepare, for him to take a
graduate research methods course, because some
of these PowerPoints were ones | was going to
use in the graduate course as well.

| al'so wanted him to help me find some
videos that, as a graduate student reflecting
back on his undergraduate education and
experience, | was hoping he could help me
identify some videos that would be appropriate
given the content in those chapters that he was
ideally going to be then familiar with once he
had finished the PowerPoints, but he did not end
up working with me in terms of finding those
videos at the end. The other two projects were
definitely graduate level analysis.

Q. Do you know whether or not he was
originaly intended to work with you, or do you
know if he might have been intended to work with
somebody else originally?

A. My impression wasthat R.J.'s --
sorry -- his workload would be shared among the
faculty members and whoever had a particular
project for him.

Q. | believethat there was a social

Gramann Reporting, Ltd.
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1 meeting at Steve's Pizzain October of 2014. | 1 Q. So,you used the expression backed out
2 think you may have referred to it as a shindig 2 at thelast minute. Isthat language that Deb
3 at some point. 3 would have used or Dalecki would have used?
4 A. Yeah. 4 A. No. | think that'sjust me.
5> Q. Didyou attend that? 5 Q. Doyourecal Deb Rice saying anything
6 A. Idid. 6 along the lines of this: Dr. Burton won't be
7 Q. Whowasthere? 7 around much longer?
8 A. Mysdf, Mike, R.J. -- student. 8 A. Notto my recollection, not
2 Q. RJ? 9 gpecifically.
10 A. Yes R.J, Deb Rice, Deb's hushand, 10 Q. Doyou recall her disparaging
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Bill, Ken Weidemann and hiswife. Kenisan
adjunct for us. Kevan Norin and hiswife.
Kevin's also an adjunct for us. | may be
forgetting somebody.

Q. Wasthe provost there?

A. Shewas at the establishment, not
sitting with us.

Q. While you were attending that function,
did anyone make any comments about
Sabina Burton?

A. Deb had indicated her frustration at
Sabina's sudden departure from the German
student trip because Deb was overwhelmingly
involved in trying to finalize the details. Deb
isreally good at detail level work, and she
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Dr. Burton's mental health?

A. No.

Q. Anddo you recall her saying anything
to the effect that Dr. Burton was biased against
East Germans?

A. No.

Q. Wereyou present at any time at which
the provost engaged in conversation with any of
the members of the, let's cal it the party?

A. Yes

Q. Doyou recal any of the conversation
that she had with any of the members of the
party?

A. Weweresitting up in the ship at
Steve's Pizza, and she had come in with somebody
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knew alot of the local individualsin charge of
different things, people to contact at different
venues, students to contact that could be of
help, campus activities and events that the
German students could attend to. And so Deb was
saddled with alot of that work in addition to
helping out with registration over the summer.

And so Deb was till very frustrated

about that. Most of what | saw while | was
there was that Deb was just kind of saying,
just -- I don't know. Y ou have to understand
Deb, | guess. Shewasjust very frustrated and
just --

Q. What were the words that she used?

A. | don't remember the words exactly.

Q. Thesum and substance of theideasis
all that we'reinterested in.

A. Debwasjust really frustrated that she
was already doing enough work with the incoming
freshmen. | just worked on that project this
past summer, so | know exactly how involved that
isnow, and Deb was just frustrated that Sabina
had backed out of the trip at the last minute
and that Deb ended up getting alot of that
additional work.
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else; | didn't know who the person was. And at
thispoint in time | don't even think | could
guess back as to who the individual was that she
was with. She was there for some other event.

She reached out, said hello to Mike.
Mike said, "Hello. How areyou?' That was
really about it. And then she went and sat down
at her table with her party. | don't even
remember how many people she sat with, but |
know she wasn't with us.
Q. So, do you have any recollection of
what she said to --
A. Just beyond the, "Hello. How are you
doing?' Mikeisfriendly with the provost,
s0 -- Mike talks to everybody, especially people
that are powerful people. He likesto chat.
That's Mike.
Q. I'mgoing to ask you to identify,
produce and authenticate a few documents.
MR. HAWKS:. What number are we on
on the exhibit list? Anne, are you still with
us?
MS. BENSKY: | am
MR. HAWKS: Do you recall what
number we're at?
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MS. BENSKY: Who was the last
person deposed? Wasthat Liz?

MR. HAWKS: Yes.

MS. BENSKY: Let melook. I can
get it from my computer.

(Exhibit No. 101 was marked for

identification by the reporter)

Q. Dr. Stackman, if you could give that to
Attorney Lattis, that would be good. And then
we can refer to the exhibit that's got the
label onit, 101. Do you recognizethis
document?

A. Yeah. Yes

Q. Canyou summarize the content of this
document.

A. Sabinareached out to meinitialy that
Mike had -- I'm going to use the word chastised
her about my using Roger as areal estate agent
to find apartments for rent. And she sent me
this e-mail basically asking for clarification
asto whether or not | worked with Roger to find
an apartment to rent.

And | wrote back a very long and
detailed e-mail to her, as you can see, that |
did not work directly with Roger, that | had
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(Exhibit No. 102 was marked for
identification by the reporter)

A. Thisisvery large typing.

Q. Do you recognize Exhibit 1027

A. Yes. Itlookslikeour itinerary for
the German students' visit.

Q. Do you know who prepared this
itinerary?

A. Thisparticular one, no. Thefontis
larger than the one that | saw.

Q. Would it surprise you to know that
Dr. Burton prepared or created thisitinerary?

A. | knew she created an initial one. |
did not know which one. | don't think I've ever
seen -- | know I've never seen this one because
I've never seen onein font thislarge.

Q. Do you have an understanding of the
work that Dr. Burton had done to make the German
delegation visit possible?

A. Sabinasaid that she had worked at
putting this together in some part because she
was affiliated with the German students because
she had aready gone to Germany, and | believe
this was the same group that she had gone to
visit that were coming back over here. Sabina
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actually worked with another Realtor,
Gerard Abing, | think it's Abing, that | had
worked with him, that he had pointed out a
couple placesto rent that he knew of informally
that weren't really listed anywhere and that |
was sorry that Mike had suggested to her that |
had worked with, with Roger.

| knew Mike was mistaken, at least in
terms of what | had seen, the information | had
gathered, that Mike said that it was Roger that
| had worked with when | had actually worked
with Gerard. And this e-mail was responding to
her that | wasn't working with Roger.

Q. Thank you. Did you say something to
Mike that would have led him to believe that you
work working with Roger as your real estate
broker?

A. | don't really know how that happened.
| think --

Q. Specificaly, did you say anything to
him to lead to that conclusion?

A. | never told him | was working with
Roger. | probably told him | was working with a
real estate agent, and he made the incorrect
leap to assume that it was with Roger.
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told me, though, that the initial schedule was
put together by a student that was doing an
independent study or directed study and that the
student was supposed to have put together a very
detailed and confirmed schedule.

Q. The student under Dr. Rice's tutelage?

A. 1 don't know who the student was under.

Q. Okay. Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 103 was marked for
identification by the reporter)

A. I'mallowed to read this?

Q. Sure.

A. Thisreflects something | said earlier.

Q. Haveyou had a chanceto review the
document, Exhibit 103?

A. Someof it.

Q. Let me know when you're done.

A. Okay. Well, there's some duplicated
materia in here.

Q. I'vegot a specific question that bears
on thefirst page, actually.

A. Okay.

Q. Did Dr. Dalecki ever inform you that he
had made a decision to be your mentor rather
than Dr. Burton because he thought it was in the

Gramann Reporting, Ltd.
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1 best interest of the -- of you, the missionin 1 following the bylaws." Do you know to what he
2 the department, and the university? 2 isreferring?
3 A. Of me yes. | don't know anything 3 A. | assumehesreferring to the
4 about the mission of the department or the 4 department bylaws.
5 university. 5 Q. And hadthey not been followed to that
6 Q. Thefirst part of that questioniis, did 6 point in time?
7 hetell you that, that he had made adecisonto | 7 A. | havenoidea I'mnotrealy
8 be your mentor and deprive Dr. Burton of that 8 familiar with what the bylaws are. | am aware,
9 opportunity? 9 though, that the bylaws are incredibly
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A. Yes
MS. LATTIS: Well, | guess|
object to the form of the question. Did you ask
her if he said that | intend to be your mentor
and deprive Dr. Burton of the --
MR. HAWKS: | didn't intend that,
but I'll ask that to make it clear.
MS. LATTIS: Okay.
Q. Did Dr. Dalecki use the word "deprive"'?
A. No, no. Hejust smply said that he
was going to be my mentor.
Q. And not her?
A. Yes.
(Exhibit No. 104 was marked for
identification by the reporter)
A. Okay.
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contradictory in numerous places.

Q. Andinwhat -- are you aware of a
specific contradiction that you can share with
us?

A. | think there's something in there
about who can serve on a search committee and
who gets to make the appointments to the search
committee or who can serve on a search
committee, | guess technically who can serve on
it and how they are made as official members,
whether that is either done by self-nomination
or by department chair appointment. | believe
that's one of the places.

Q. Inthise-mail chain there'sa
reference to Steve Elmer.

A. Uh-huh.
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Q. Haveyou had an opportunity to review
what's been marked as Exhibit 104?

A. Yes.

Q. Canyou briefly summarize the content
of this document.

A. Thiswasan e-mail chain where Liz, the
dean, had announced the results of the chair
search and had basically asked for department
input on who we were interested in having as the
chair, recommending as the chair.

Q. Doyou seein this-- by the way, who
is Lorne Gibson?

A. A faculty member whao's no longer here.

Q. Who wasin atenurable faculty
position?

A. Correct.

Q. But was not granted tenure; is that
accurate?

A. Correct.

Q. And hislast date of work would have
been summer of 2015?

A. Yes.

Q. You noticethat in thefirst paragraph
he writes -- excuse me. In the second paragraph
he writes, "I recommend starting over and
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Q. Whois Steve Elmer?
A. He'san academic staff in the
department.
Q. Andisstill an academic staff within
the department?
A. Yeah.
Q. Steve Elmer writeson page 3 of 5in
this series, in the second sentence, "However, |
am concerned when you mentioned meeting with the
department 'or, at least, those of you
interested in or comfortable with the
discussion.™
A. Uh-huh.
Q. And then he goes on to state his
concern. Do you know, first of all, do you know
whether or not some people were not interested
or comfortable in a department-wide discussion?
A. Yes.
Q. Do you know who they were?
A. Myself.
Q. Others?
A. | know Amy expressed her opinions
directly to Liz. | don't know the reason why,
but I do know Amy shared her thoughts about who
she would like to see as department chair
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directly to Liz and did not share them to the
remainder of the group.

Q. Andwhy wereyou --

A. Tomy knowledge.

Q. Anybody else besides you and Amy that
you know shared with Liz that they would not be
comfortable with a department-wide discussion?

A. Not off the top of my head.

Q. Why would you be uncomfortable with a
department-wide discussion?

A. Thiswasavery political and heated
decision about who was going to serve asa
department chair. There was even afight about
when we were going to do the search. And | knew
that basically no matter what | said, it could
be construed in away that would hurt me and
make my time in the department incredibly
uncomfortable.

Q. Now, during this period of time
Dr. Burton was on amedical leave of absence;
isn't that true?

A. Yes

Q. Did she attend this meeting or any of
these meetings?

A. | donot believe so, no.
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A. Ane-mail exchange | had with Sabina
about saying hello to her and Cheryl when my
partner, Jenna, and | were in town house hunting
in February.

Q. Did you have dinner together?

A. Yes wedid. Wehad lunch with Sabina
and Cheryl. | don't remember when we had
dinner. | know what we had for dinner. The one
time that we've had dinner, | don't remember if
it was during thistrip, | could tell you what
we had. | don't remember exactly. I'mtrying
to think. We probably did. | know what hotels
we stayed in. I'm sorry.

Q. Okay. Isthisearlierinyour
testimony you described how Dr. Burton was
helpful ?

A. Yes

Q. Isthisan example of that?

A. Yeah.

(Exhibit No. 106 was marked for
identification by the reporter)

A. Wow, I've never read this.

Q. Takeyour time. Let me know when
you're done.

A. Yeah. When her daughter wasin the car
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Q. So, there would be no reason for anyone
to be uncomfortable because Dr. Burton was
likely to be present at a department-wide
meeting?

A. Oh,no. Itdidnt-- my
uncomfortableness had nothing to do with her.

Q. Who didit have to do with?

A. Just my thoughts about whether or not |
thought Mike could be a good department chair.

Q. And your thoughts on that subject are
what?

A. | think Staci was the best appointment.

Q. And were you concerned that if you
expressed aview contrary to Dr. Dalecki, that
that might adversely affect your future here at
UW-Platteville?

A. Yes. Giventhat heisthe chair or any
chair has the opportunity to write aletter to
be included in my file.

(Exhibit No. 105 was marked for
identification by the reporter)

Q. Let me know when you've had the chance
to read this.

A. Yeah. Sorry.

Q. Can you describe Exhibit 105, please.
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accident iswhen | was applying for this
position. There was a big delay between when |
had put in my application materials and when |
finally heard back. And | found it very unlike
her, given our prior conversations when |
applied years ago. And then | found out that
her daughter had been in avery bad car wreck,
and | felt horribly for her. Okay.

Q. Haveyou had a chanceto review
Exhibit 105?

A. Yes. 106?

Q. Didllose105? | must have. I'll
retrieveit later. First of all, were you aware
that the work that Sabina did and would have
done was uncompensated for the -- in terms of
the service in relation to the German
delegation?

A. Atthetime, when | first helped out
with thetrip, | don't think | knew that, no. |
think | became aware of it afterwards. | didn't
know she did all this stuff, though, the
presentation she mentions here in the first
large paragraph. | knew she did a presentation.
| didn't know it involved al this.

Q. Wereyou aware that, that she had been

Gramann Reporting, Ltd.
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involved in aprior trip to Germany with the
delegation from UW-Platteville criminal justice
students?

A. Yes. Butl didn't know hardly anything
about it. | don't even know how long the trip
was.

Q. Did you know that she was able to
trandate German to English?

A. Yes

Q. Did you know that she had provided that
service while they were on that trip in Germany?

A. Yes

(Exhibit No. 107 was marked for
identification by the reporter)

Q. Takeaminuteto review this.

A. Someof itisin German.

Q. You canignore that.

A. Okay. | fed likethisisinformation
| shouldn't be reading.

Q. While you were reviewing the document,
you stated that you felt like thiswas
information you should not be reading. Why did
you say that?

A. 1justfed like these emails don't
involve me, and | feel alittle voyeuristic
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Rountree is where the students were supposed to
have been, and Rountree was destroyed by the
tornados, so...
(Exhibit No. 108 was marked for
identification by the reporter)

Q. Take aminute and review this e-mail,
please. Have you completed your review of this
Exhibit --

A. Yes.

Q. --108? Can you summarize the content
of the document briefly, please.

A. Yeah. | had referred to this earlier
about Sabina providing some suggestions as to
what committees | might be able to serveon. |
did not end up serving on any of them the first
year. | just decided that | probably would have
enough going on getting my feet underneath me
that | did not actually --

Q. You seeonthefirst page of this
document an entry on April 9th, 2014, in which
Sabina Burton writes, "Let's do another Skype
soon."

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Didyou and Sabina Skype more than
once?
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seeing e-mailsthat I've never seen before.

Q. Let mego back just, again, the last
page of this document.

A. 16?

Q. Right. So, it appears-- whois
Nina Elskamp?

A. | havenoidea Sorry.

Q. Does she seem to have some relationship
to the German delegation?

A. Yes.

Q. Doesit appear that she'sin
communication with Sabina from June 2nd through
June 5th in terms of planning for the German
delegation trip?

A. Yes.

Q. Anddoesit appear that it includes
details including the menu?

A. Yes.

Q. Wereyou aware that she had done any of
thiswork prior to reading this e-mail?

A. No. No, | don't think | knew what she
had done or what she hadn't done. When |
started with the project, al | knew iswhat |
wastold at that point and that we were trying
to confirm what to do especialy given that
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A. Asapart of the search process, we had
Skyped one of the committee, the -- there'sa
Skype interview that we often prefer todoin
lieu of atelephone interview if the candidates
areinterested. So, we had Skyped there and --

Q. But at thistime, though, you would
have been hired, right?

A. Yes

Q. So, did you Skype after you had been
hired with Sabina?

A. Yes.

Q. Shesuggeststhat you Skype the next
evening. Do you know whether or not that
happened?

A. Oh,inApril, | don't know. | know we
Skyped when there was still snow on the ground,
but thisis Wisconsin. There could have still
been snow on the ground in April.

Q. Or June, for that matter.

A. Right.

Q. Does Dr. Burton discuss being your
mentor as part of this exchange as well?

A. On page 2 she doestoward thetop. She
saysthat she will tell Mike that | was already
using her as a mentor.
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1 Q. Just afew more questions, and then | 1 STATE OF WISCONSIN)
2 will bedone, Dr. Stackman. Dr. Burton did make | 2 COUNTY )ANE )
3 apresentation to the German delegation -- 3 |,CHRISTAL A. HANSEN, aRegistered
4 A. Yes 4 Professional Reporter and Notary Publicin and
5 Q. --duringthetrip? Do you know who 5 for the State of Wisconsin, do hereby certify
6 changed -- shewas originally -- her 6 that the foregoing deposition was taken before
7 presentation date and time was changed. Doyou | 7 meat the University of Wisconsin-Platteville,
8 know who made that change in that schedule? 8 Ullsvik Hall, 1 University Plaza, City of
° A. No. 9 Madison, County of Grant, and State of
10 10 Wisconsin, on the 16th day of November 2015;
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Q. Theday after the tornado struck,
breakfast for the delegation was originally
supposed to be on campus but subsequently it was
moved to, | think, Cuba City?

A. Uh-huh. Nick'swas the name of the
place in Cuba City.

Q. Do you know who made the decision to
schedule that breakfast or to move that
breakfast down to Cuba City?

A. Mike.

Q. Do you know whether or not -- did you
make any -- do you know whether or not he made
any effort to inform Sabina where the breakfast
was at?

A. | havenoidea

Q. Didyou make any effort to inform
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that it was taken at the request of the

Plaintiff, upon verbal interrogatories; that it

was taken in shorthand by me, a competent court
reporter and disinterested person, approved by
all partiesin interest and thereafter converted

to typewriting using computer-aided
transcription; that said deposition isatrue

record of the deponent's testimony; that the
deposition was taken pursuant to Notice; that
said VALERIE STACKMAN, Ph.D., before examination
was sworn by meto testify to the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth relative

to said cause.

Dated November 24, 2015.
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Sabina where the breakfast would be at?
A. No. | wastrying to play tour guide.

MR. HAWKS: | believe that's all.
Thank you for coming in, chatting.

MS. LATTIS: Anne, areyou still
there?

MS. BENSKY:: Yes, I'mstill here.
I'd like to get -- can | order atranscript?

MS. LATTIS: Sure. Do you have
any questionsfor Val?

MS. BENSKY:: | don'.

MS. LATTIS: Good. Thanks.

MS. BENSKY: | would just likea
condensed transcript.

MR. HAWKS:. Same here. Andwe
will take a draft as well.

MS. LATTIS: And | do not need a
transcript.

(Deposition was concluded at 5:30

p.m.)
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Re: Hello

Valerie Stackman

Tue 2/18/2014 12:54 PM

To:Sabina Burton <sabinaburton@live.com>;

Did you read him my email or send it to him? Omigosh. So sorry love. Thats the big reason why | didn't want to rent at Twin Pines with
Mike's friend. | want my home life separate from my professional one and Mike knowing the guy was just too close for comfort :-)

| want to email Mike to correct him but | also don't want him knowing you asked me about it...

On Feb 18, 2014, at 2:54 PM, Sabina Burton <sabinaburton@live.com> wrote:

That's what | figured. You didn't do anything “wrong.” You have the right to choose whatever place you want and/or go through
whoever you want to. If | remember correctly you mentioned the person at Twin Peak acted a bit strange in regard to Mike anyway. |
think he complaint that he went somewhere else. He should grow up.

It was just weird that Mike called me in “to rip me a new one.” Not very appropriate and honestly pissed me off a bit (not at you
though!).

Thanks & talk to you soon,

Sabina

From: vrstackman@gmail.com
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2014 13:40:25 -0500

Subject: Re: Hello
To: sabinaburton@live.com

Hi Sabina,
We did make it back just fine, thankfully, without event. KY was set to get more snow when we got back but we missed it thankfully.

With regards to the search, no, Roger was great. There seems to be some confusion, though, because there are bits of truth to much
of what you wrote, but some of it is jumbled.

| first looked into many places online that I could find myself. Craigslist, the University Rental Resources page, etc.

When | wasn't having any luck (right around Christmas), | asked Roger for some help because | found him on a local realtor page and
had stumbled past his Century 21 page and realized he worked there. [ didn't want to ask Roger because | don't want to use “friend
connections" to seem unfair in the housing application process, but | was very afraid | wouldn't have a place to live in the beginning so
| asked you to speak to him and he sent me some information. He also sent me to his webpage which had a lot of information on it
about local rental places, some of which | had already found, but many more that | hadn't yet found, so | called some of those too.
Roger also showed me to the Rent Connect service the C21 people put together and | made many calls from that but most of those
places didn't take pets at the time. Roger's website that he personally put together (separate from the C21 site) was also helpful to
validate that | was finding a real place and not a spam or fake set up of a place just trying to steal deposits.

In one of my Craigslist searches (which | was doing at the same time to cast the widest possible rental net), | stumbled along a posting
for a guy, Gerard A. who was helping folks find places to rent. | guess he owns some places himself and was helping local realtors and
landlords meet up (putting us in contact) to try to get places to be rented. All he was looking for was a good word down the line if

we knew someone who was looking to buy a home for us to pass his name along as a good faith type of thing (like paying it forward).

There were no fees with this. [ did find some information from him as repeats on things | had already found (through Craigslist, the
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Re: \Hello - Sabina Burton

rent and would pass along the phone number and the address of the place.

| am a very individualistic person and | like to look on my own. Even if Roger had set up some meetings, | probably would have made
another set of meetings myself that Roger wouldn't have known about. |tend to worry that someone else might not find something
that | might be able to find (I can be minority obsessive like that), especially when it's a matter of me/us having a place to live or we
will have to camp out on the lawn in a tent between Ullsvick and Ullrich (smiles).

Diane Lind, the Rental Resource Coordinator for UWP was also REALLY helpful in trying to directly send me some places that she
thought would be good for me after we told her what we were looking for and that we had the two cats. Most landlords in the area
don't like pets, so that was a hassle. She was very kind and has asked us to stop in to say hello in person when we get into town and
settled so we can “put faces to names." She was very kind and helpful and really was amazing.

| stumbled upon, though a series of phone calls, a plumbing place that manages a lot of rentals, too (Ingersoll Plumbing) and they
showed us a few places, but they just didn't work out for us.

We ended up choosing the place we went with because of free heat (which seems precious to us moving back to the north {smiles]),
they allowed pets, and | could get a two bedroom top floor unit that was in our budget. Frankly, this was the first guy who called us
back that he had something available that we wanted and that we had been approved by. | got approvals for other places and was
told that other places were open after, and we went to see many. |just got the best “vibe" off of this one place because the upstairs
had vaulted ceilings and lots of light and, I'm not sure, just a happy “vibe" and so we decided to go with that-Friday morning just
before we saw you and Cheryl for lunch.

| am sorry to have caused some trouble. | will be happy to pass this whole thing along (copy this email) to Mike if you'd like, | certainly
DO NOT want Roger to be in any hot water....

Val

Valerie R. Stackman, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Sociology and Criminal Justice
Criminal Justice Program Coordinator

Armington 424

Division of Social Sciences

University of Pikeville

147 Sycamore Street

Pikeville, KY 41501

ValerieStackman@UPike.edu

(606) 218-5022

On Tue, Feb 18, 2014 at 12:42 PM, Sabina Burton <sabinaburton®@live.com> wrote;

Val,

Hope you made it home ok and your drive was better than coming out here.

Joe sends his regards. He was sorry that he missed you but is looking forward to June.

Regarding your appt. search: Mike asked me if Roger set up the apartment for you (because he talked to some guy as
well). I told him that you asked Roger for tips once and he sent you some info on rental places but that he didn't set
any meetings up or so. | think Mike was upset about the idea that Roger took over. Someone told Mike that you were

working with a realtor here who showed you around but | didn't know who. | am just glad that you found a place
that will work for you and Jenna.

Sabina
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Tentative Schedule

June 16:
e Pick up at Madison-Dane County Airport at 10:40 pm.

e Arrival in Platteville at 12 am.

June 17:
e Welcome breakfast/brunch in Pioneer East & West from 8 am — 11 am;
Meal starting at 9 am ‘
e 11 am: Tour of campus; visit of the Pioneer Farm (awaiting confirmation
from Pioneer Farm) and Crime Scene House
e Early dinner at a restaurant of choice in Platteville

June 18:

e Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing

e Platteville Police (awaiting confirmation by Jeff Haas); tour of Platteville
Main Street to Mining Museum

¢ Lunch in town.

e Climbing the world’s largest M in the afternoon.

e Musical “next to normal” at 7:30 pm at the CFA (tickets still have to be
ordered for 9 German guests or can be bought that day — alternate days
June 19, 21, 22).

June 19:
e Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing
e Madison Rotunda: Tour of the legislature & senate; lunch in Madison (event
is confirmed with Pat Fuller).
e Visit to a Madison Mall in the afternoon (optional).
e No formal dinner arrangements

June 20:
e Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing
e Visit with Dubuque Police at 10:30 am (visit confirmed by Chief Dalsing),
Dubuque County Sheriff's Department and tour of downtown Dubuque

¢ Lunch in Dubuque






e Visit with Riverview Center (Contact person: Caitlin Vrotsos, MSCJ; awaiting
confirmation)
¢ No formal dinner arrangements

June 21:
e Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing
e Otherwise no program (optional: cook-out or picnic with Platteville PD or |
on another day) i

June 22;
e Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing
e 2 hr. Mississippi River Tour (compliments of UW-Platteville Criminal Justice
Department & Distant Learning Program — tour not yet booked);
e Mississippi River Museum (optional)
¢ No formal dinner arrangements

June 23:
Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing
e Southwest Tech — Police Academy Training — confirmed (Kris Wubben
recommends attending DAAT training)
e DAAT Training at PSC in Fennimore 8 am -12 pm (Bruce Buchholtz, Tom
Kretschman, Terry Terpstra) PSC 2013
e Crisis Management 1-5 pm (Todd Kasper) PSC 2008 (optional)
¢ Afternoon/evening is off

June 24:
e Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing
e Lancaster Court; Probation/Parole;
Grant Co Sheriff's Department & Jail tour — not yet arranged
o Contacts: Sheriff Nate Dreckman 723-2157
o Judge Robert VanDeHay 7237825
o Judge Craig Day 723-6596
o District Attorney Lisa Riniker 723-4237
Evening: Dinner at Potosi Brewery & Museum (optional)






June 25:

o Breakfast at 8 am at Pioneer Crossing

e Farewell at the Chancellor's Conference Room. Noon till 2 pm. Meal
starting at 12:30 pm. (15 people max) - confirmed.

e Evening: Hanging out with UW-Platteville students; BBQ or bonfire — not yet

arranged

June 26:
e Breakfast at 8 am at the Pioneer Crossing

e AM Departure
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Al

Zimbra burtons@uwplatt.edu

Re: Mentoring Valerie Stackman

From : Michael Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu> Fri, Aug 08, 2014 01:37 PM
Subject : Re: Mentoring Valerie Stackman
To : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

In my view, the choice I made was in the best interest of Valerie, as
well as the mission of the department and the university.

Thanks!

Mike

On 8/8/2014 10:21 AM, Sabina Burton wrote:

> I gave up a prestigious position on the CRST at your request and you
said it would be ok, that there will be other opportunities.

> Now you are taking away another of my opportunities for no good
reason. There is no need for you as the chair to mentor Val when there
is a qualified and willing senior faculty available. Please explain your
reasoning. .

>

> Thanks,
>
> Sabina
>
>

P.S.: I am on the mentoring advisory board. Therefore, more than
qualified to mentor Valerie.

> ----- Original Message -----

> From: Michael Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
> To: Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

> Sent: Fri, 08 Aug 2014 09:56:04 -0500 (CDT)
> Subject: Re: Mentoring Valerie Stackman
>
>

I understand your concerns, Sabina, and I also realize that this is
your

> understanding of previous events. However, I think it best this year
> that the mentoring assignments stay as I indicated.

>

> Your promotion will not live or die based on mentoring Valerie--or

> anyone for that matter--and given the number of new hires we expect

> there will be other opportunities for mentoring in the future.

>

> Thank you!
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>

> Mike

>

>

>

>

> On 8/7/2014 3:36 PM, Sabina Burton wrote:
>> Mike,

>>

>> I request that you reconsider your decision.
>>

>> * I was instrumental in getting Valerie Stackman (and Amy Nemmetz)
hired (under difficult circumstances).

>> * You and Cheryl begged me to forgo my CRST appointment and instead
support your interests on the DRB.

>> * After hiring Valerie you said I would be her mentor. You know I
have her best interests at heart.

>> * I need the mentoring assignment to build my DRB file for promotion.
Neither you nor Cheryl need that.

>>

>> Thank you,

>>

>> Sabina

>>

>>

>> ----- Original Message -----

>> From: "Michael Dalecki" <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>

>> To: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

>> Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2014 11:58:41 AM

>> Subject: Re: Mentoring Valerie Stackman

>>

>> There has been a change in the mentoring assignments, Sabina. Cheryl
>> will mentor Amy, I will mentor Valerie.

>>

>> Thank you for your interest.

>>

>> Mike

>>

>>

>> On 8/7/2014 11:56 AM, Sabina Burton wrote:

>>> Mike,

>>>

>>> Do you already know the day & time for the mandatory mentoring
workshop and luncheon (I believe during orientation week)? I don't want
to miss it.

>>>

>>> Sabina

Dr. Michael Dalecki, Chair (interim)
1174 Ullsvik Hall
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Department of Criminal Justice
University of Wisconsin--Platteville

(608) 342-1807 dalecki@uwplatt.edu

Re: Mentoring Valerie Stackman

From : Michael Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu> Fri, Aug 08, 2014 09:56 AM

Subject : Re: Mentoring Valerie Stackman
To : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

I understand your concerns, Sabina, and I also realize that this is your
understanding of previous events. However, I think it best this year
that the mentoring assignments stay as I indicated. )

Your promotion will not live or die based on mentoring Valerie--or
anyone for that matter--and given the number of new hires we expect
there will be other opportunities for mentoring in the future.

Thank you!

Mike

On 8/7/2014 3:36 PM, Sabina Burton wrote:
Mike,

>
>
> I request that you reconsider your decision.
>
>

* T was instrumental in getting Valerie Stackman (and Amy Nemmetz)
hired (under difficult circumstances).
> * You and Cheryl begged me to forgo my CRST appointment and instead
support your interests on the DRB.
> * After hiring Valerie you said I would be her mentor. You know I have
her best interests at heart.
> * I need the mentoring assignment to build my DRB file for promotion.
Neither you nor Cheryl need that.
>
> Thank you,
>
> Sabina
>
>

8/18/2014 7:48 PM
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Subject: Fw: Chair Recommendation

From: Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

Date: 2/17/2015 2:47 PM

To: "sabinaburton ' <sabinaburton@live.com>

CC: Roger Burton <rogerburton @plattevillerealestate.net>

From: Lorne Gibson

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Elizabeth A Throop; Steve Elmer; Cheryl Banachowskifuller; Sabina Burton; Thomas E Caywood; Steven Elmer;
Amy J Nemmetz; Rex R Byberg-Reed; Deborah L Rice; Patrick Solar; Valerie R Stackman

Subject: Re: Chair Recommendation

Suggestions on how to proceed:
Dear Department,

I don’t think | can make a Wednesday morning meeting (so this is long) and I'm sorry for the delay in
providing suggestions, but | am sure many of you can guess what | would advise at such a meeting. With the
risk of stating the obvious, consider the same advice | have been providing since August 2013: Follow the
bylaws. This simple principle would have prevented the numerous fiascoes that have since taken place and
currently taking place.

More specifically....

| recommend the department follow the official established and approved procedures for new
appointments and for chair selection--l can't believe | still have to say that. The “process” thus far that was
made up by a few people has already violated state statute and has already tainted any appointment that is
made; and of course has directly resulted in this current fiasco. | recommend starting over and following the
bylaws. Butin absence of that, | recommend at least adherence from this point forward; as the whole
purpose of maintaining procedures is to ensure effective operations and limit mistakes and corruption.

Adherence at this point would be dissipating the Dean's "special" committee and involve'department
screening of all candidates according to its own prioritization of qualifications and a resulting approval of a
single candidate--forwarded by an elected acting department chair--for the college dean to then accept or
reject. This is lawful and rational as well. The eventual chairperson will be representing, working for and
closely with, and potentially fired by, the criminal justice department. It is logical to have the department
select and approve of him or her from the start. You certainly do not want someone outside the
department eliminating candidates and then unilaterally selecting a candidate that has minimal
understanding of how to behave or perform the duties required of this department's chair.

Consider this officer meme while you decide whether or not to continue making this up as you go along:
Five reasons personnel fail to follow regulations/orders:
1 Unmotivated.

2 Arrogant.

3 Corrupt.

4 Incompetent.

5 Resource and time deficiency.

| worry about a department, administrator, or any organization that thinks so little of regulations,

2/17/2015 2:54 PM
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procedure, and process—especially when 1 thru 4 are so strongly at play and 5 is not.

Dr. Throop,

| appreciate you heeding my input regardless of how | deliver it. | suggest you take no action until you
receive a single department approved candidate. But if you note above, | also recommend the "process" be
started over and be completed in accordance to bylaws/regulations/statute with the department 1) electing
an acting department chair for the purpose of the search and screen, 2) determining the final
announcement and qualifications, 3) establishing a committee from its members, and 4) eventually
approving/selecting the final candidate. More specifically, that would involve you only consulting and not
making unauthorized changes to the position description and qualifications, not selecting the search
committee and its chair, and not selecting or even ranking candidates on behalf of the department.

In general, | suggest ensuring this department, as well as your office, operates in compliance with
state/system/university/school/department bylaws and regulations.

Rex,

No need to apologize. The committee has no legitimate business providing Dr. Throop with a
recommendation. Thatis the department members' duty and privilege. Furthermore, the committee as
constructed has no legitimate business screening candidates or making recommendations to anyone. So
ultimately it failed to do something it shouldn't do in the first place.

all,

Regarding this issue of private “inputs”, IF, Steve didn't make it clear enough, there is a reason for transparency and
public testimony: Without it, no one can offer rebuttal because they have no idea what was said. Nor can anyone
“cross examine” to demonstrate the person giving “input” is wrong, incompetent, corrupt, or so on. Additionally,
groups cannot learn from ideas and build on ideas of which they are not made aware of. This is Decision Making
101 and fundamental to collaboration. Lastly, a large step in reducing the fear of giving public testimony would be
discontinuing the practice, promotion, and tolerance of retaliation. This can be accomplished, in large part, by
following and creating procedures, especially when it comes to personnel evaluations.

Thanks for considering any or all of this. I'll see what | can do to make it Wednesday

Respectfully,
wishes for all,
and just try to enjoy the silence of engine loss,

LG

From: Elizabeth A Throop

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 7:30 PM

To: Steve Elmer; Cheryl BanachowskiFuller; Sabina Burton; Thomas E Caywood; Steven Elmer; Lorne Gibson; Amy J
Nemmetz; Rex R Byberg-Reed; Deborah L Rice; Patrick Solar; Valerie R Stackman

Subject: Re: Chair Recommendation

| appreciate your point of view, Steve. However, a number of people have expressed concern about offering
opinions publicly. | must respect those concerns given the experiences | have had of this department. | will
heed all input provided regardless of how it is delivered.

Dr. Elizabeth A. Throop

2/17/2015 2:54 PM
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Dean, College of Liberal Arts and Education
University of Wisconsin-Platteville

160 Gardner

1 University Plaza

Platteville, WI 53818

608-342-1151

608-342-1409

throope@uwplatt.edu

From: Steve Elmer <eoffice@tds.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 7:15 PM

To: Elizabeth A Throop; Cheryl BanachowskiFuller; Sabina Burton; Thomas E Caywood; Steven Elmer; Lorne Gibson;
Amy J Nemmetz; Rex R Byberg-Reed; Deborah L Rice; Patrick Solar; Valerie R Stackman

Subject: RE: Chair Recommendation

Dean Throop:

[ again wanted to express my appreciation for your willingness to meet with us. However, [ am concemed when you
mentioned meeting with the department “or, at least, those of you interested in or comfortable with a discussion”.

Just to clarify, it seems that in order to be a legitimate department recommendation concerning the question you
originally posed, this needs to be a formal department meeting with a firm and clearly understood recommendation
together with clear-cut reasons for that recommendation. If this is done individually and without a majority vote or
consensus, it can’t be a “departmental” recommendation. Individual opinions and input are fine, but they’re not
necessarily representative of the opinion of the majority of the department. Anything less than a formal meeting with
some sort of vote or formal consensus would leave everyone wondering how representative of the entire department the
decision actually is. It would also potentially leave room for conjecture as to the reasons for the recommendation. I
understand that some people may be uncomfortable in expressing their views, but that’s one of the prices we pay for our
democracy. Everyone is entitled to his or her own opinion and vote which should be considered with the same weight as
everyone else’s opinion and vote. However, if one is unwilling to stand up and be heard/ counted, our democratic
system dictates that they are no longer entitled to a vote.

Again, I appreciate your willingness to meet with us and for, once again, considering my input.

Steve Elmer

From: Elizabeth A Throop [mailto:throope@uwplatt.edu]

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 9:00 AM

To: Steve Elmer; Cheryl BanachowskiFuller; Sabina Burton; Thomas E Caywood; Steven Elmer; Lorne Gibson; Amy ]
Nemmetz; Rex R Byberg-Reed; Deborah L Rice; Patrick Solar; Valerie R Stackman

Subject: RE: Chair Recommendation

Thanks, Steve.

| would like to propose that the department meet—or, at least, those of you interested in or comfartable with a
discussion—next Wednesday morning at 7:15 a.m. in your conference room. | have had communications from
some individuals offering their input but not comfortable with or interested in a face to face meeting (which is fine),
but enough individuals have expressed a wish for a meeting that | believe we should schedule it.

| will be in your department next Wed at 7:15 and will be available for conversation through about 8 a.m. i look
forward to hearing your thoughts.

2/17/2015 2:54 PM
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Liz

Dr. Elizabeth A. Throop

Dean, College of Liberal Arts and Education
University of Wisconsin-Platteville

160 Gardner

1 University Plaza

Platteville, W1 53818

608-342-1151 (office)

608-342-1409 (fax)

throope@uwplatt.edu

From: Steve Elmer [mailto:eoffice@tds.net)

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 7:59 PM

To: Elizabeth A Throop; Cheryl BanachowskiFuller; Sabina Burton; Thomas E Caywood; Steven Elmer; Lorne Gibson;
Amy J Nemmetz; Rex R Byberg-Reed; Deborah L Rice; Patrick Solar; Valerie R Stackman

Subject: RE: Chair Recommendation

Dean Throop:

I’'m sorry, but in the twenty-six hours between the initial email with the results of the Chair search and the email
you sent today, I saw only two responses and both of those were of the opinion that we should meet as a committee of
the whole (department) to talk about this. I realize that you may very well have had direct contact from others, but it
seems extremely important to the integrity of the entire process that we meet as an entire department in order to
thoroughly and openly air everyone’s opinions. The original email and the two follow-ups I’ve seen each seemed to
imply that there should/would be a joint discussion of the perceived question and L, for one, have just been waiting for
notification of the date, time and location of the meeting.

Everyone in the Criminal Justice Department (and beyond) will be directly affected by this extremely important
decision. Therefore, it seems even more important that we meet as a committee of the whole (department) to discuss
this in order to avoid any misunderstanding as to what the opinion of the majority of the department actually is as well
as the reasons for that opinion. I understand your interest in concluding this search in an expedient fashion, but since it
has taken over a year already, it would seem a mistake to rush things at this critical juncture.

Thank you for considering my input.

Steve Elmer

From: Elizabeth A Throop [mailto:throope@uwplatt.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Cheryl BanachowskiFuller; Sabina Burton; Thomas E Caywood; Steven Eimer; Lorne Gibson; Amy J Nemmetz; Rex
R Byberg-Reed; Deborah L Rice; Patrick Solar; Valerie R Stackman

Subject: Chair Recommendation

Dear Criminal Justice Department colleagues,
You may recall that | solicited suggestions yesterday for how to proceed with regard to the department’s
recommendation for Department Chair. I've only heard from four people regarding procedure; two of the four have

suggested that, rather than a ballot or a meeting, those of you who are interested in providing input regarding the
permanent chair position should email me your recommendation for chair and the reasons you believe your
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recommendation is best. This seems like a reasonable suggestion and | am happy to follow it.

A deadline of tomorrow was suggested, but | am willing to entertain recommendations until next Monday at noon.
Please let me know what your thoughts are on this very important decision, and let me know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Thanks.

Liz

Dr. Elizabeth A. Throop

Dean, College of Liberal Arts and Education
University of Wisconsin-Platteville

160 Gardner

1 University Plaza

Platteville, W1 53818

608-342-1151 (office)

608-342-1409 (fax)

throope@uwplatt.edu
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Re: Sorry I missed your text

From: Valerie Stackman (vrstackman@gmail.com)
Sent: Tue 2/11/14 6:40 PM
To: Sabina Burton (sabinaburton@live.com)

Oh we would love that!

We’d love dinner on Thursday. It will be a long day for us and we’d love to chat with friendly folks.
Maybe we could come over for coffee afterwards if it’s not too late :) and of course we can look over
the decorations... at least it will be festive :)

We’d love to meet up with Cheryl and/or Joe on Friday for lunch, too. We have a number of
appointments to house hunt, but I think lunch would be great to see them both. I had planned on
stopping by to see Cheryl at some point between our appointments and see who else was around, too.

I am so excited to come join you... finally... it only took us 3 more falls than we had planned on
originally :))
Jenna has heard a lot about you and Cheryl as well so she is excited to meet you too. I'll text on

Thursday and we can plan a dinner time. I think we should be done around 7:00-ish so it would be great
if we could all do dinner. I'll text and we will set something up.

Val )

On Feb 11, 2014, at 8:26 PM, Sabina Burton <sabinaburton@]live.com> wrote:

Valerie,

| have class from 9:30 - 11 am on Thursday. Then | have an appointment in Dubuque. On
Friday | have class from 9-10, 11-12, and 2-3 pm. Dinner would work on Thursday and/or
Friday. Perhaps you two would like to come over once? House is not very clean ... Just been
so busy. So if you could overlook the still left-over Christmas decoration and some other
stuff we'd love to have you.

If you have time, we could meet up with Cheryl on Friday for lunch or with Joe. | already
told Joe Lomax that you will stop by and he is looking forward to seeing you.

Well, you have my cell. Call or text as soon as you're in town and then we'll coordinate the
times.

Can't wait to see you again and meet your girl-friend :)

Sabina

From: vrstackman@gmail.com
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Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2014 10:20:04 -0500
Subject: Re: Sorry | missed your text
To: sabinaburton@live.com

| wasn't able to meet your daughters this past trip but | saw them for about 10 seconds my
first interview trip when we had the SuperBowl party at your house. Kids are difficult. |
know because | was a difficult one. It's why I'll never give Karma a chance to get me since |
won't have any of my own kids to cause me the same trouble... :)

We are both looking forward to seeing you and Roger (not sure if your girls will want to
come out)! We are flying up and into DBQ Thursday, and leaving very early Saturday. I've
scheduled a lot of appointments for us to go house hunting so this should be fun.

We are staying in a couple of hotels. | remember you offered your place to us, but | don't
like putting people out of their way, so we got a place to stay. | have someone looking into
it from the Accounts Payable office since | think we can get reimbursed for this trip, so it
wouldn't cost us anything in the end.

| do, however, want to see you!! It'll be great to see you and chat and all that. | emailed
Cheryl to see if she could come to dinner. She can't but said to stop by the offices for
coffee. Maybe then | can get it figured out which office will be mine :) so I'll be able to see
you twice.

I've talked to Mike. He is, unfortunately, going to be out of town at that conference. |
think his exact words, when he noticed it, was "Ack!" Haha.

Love the snow butts. We got snow again here and it's wayyyy more snow this whole winter
than usual. A woman | work with her, her kids have only been to school for 6 days (as of
last Friday) since Christmas. They are off again today because we got a dusting. | never
understood what all the fuss was about and why they cancel so much. She told me that
one year, many years ago, a school bus was coming off a mountain with kids in it, and
tumbled into the water and | guess all of the kids died. When she told me that | guess |
understood, but jeesh!

And for the record... | watched that one clip, and like 15 others of Wally the squirrel and
the dogs. Wayyy too cute. Tap, tap, pack, pack, fluff, fluff, No the Almond fell out! Tap,
tap, pack, pack. Too cute!!!

Valerie R. Stackman, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Sociology and Criminal Justice
Criminal Justice Program Coordinator

Armington 424
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University of Pikeville
147 Sycamore Street
Pikeville, KY 41501

ValerieStackman@UPike.edu

(606) 218-5022

On Sun, Feb 9, 2014 at 11:57 PM, Sabina Burton <sabinaburton@live.com> wrote:

- Sorry | missed your text. My daughter used my phone and | didn't notice the
new text message until now.

I'm looking forward to meeting you and your significant other :)

Thursday for dinner will work just fine. Do you guys have a place to stay? Are
- you driving in or flying?

Things have been crazy busy here. Some family issues, etc. My mom isn't
¢ doing well. Sarah has been difficult. Tough to watch her making life so hard
- on herself.

Sophie is 2nd semester freshman and made the dean's list {(proud mom here
* ...). Did you meet her last time?

{ Anyway, it'll be great to see you again. Don't know if Mike will be here. He
- has some chair conference to go to. Have you talked to him? He would hate

: to miss your visit.

Well so much for tonight. Will send you something to smile from my other
~accountina few minutes.

Sabina
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Budget for German visit etc.

From : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu> Mon, Jun 16, 2014 11:27 AM
Subject : Budget for German visit etc.
To : Michael Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
Hello Mike,

Regarding the German visit:

When we returned from Germany last year I informed Donna Anderson that
we still had money in our account that I wanted to save for the upcoming
visit of a German group. I also told Donna that the reason we had so
much money left is because the President of the Police College was very
generous in the honorarium for my presentations and consultations while
in Germany. Dr. Thomas-Gabriel Ruediger and Prof. Dr. Robert Frantz, two
high ranking police instructors and cyber-crime experts at the police
college set up a presentation day on topics of my expertise (criminal
profiling, human trafficking, lone-wolf terrorism, and cults) for high
ranking police officials. The presentations were also recorded (I have a
DVD) and made available to Brandenburg police for in service learning
via their own police “intranet.” Dr. Ruediger and I planned presentation
day for several months. Presenting to police investigators and state
officials is more challenging than lecturing to undergraduate or
graduate students. I was asked to do these presentations in German which
was another difficulty for me, as I have not used German technical
terminology for many years. Presenting for 5 hours was an exhausting but
gratifying experience. When Dr. Ruediger and I discussed the honorarium
I told him that I gladly did the service in exchange for transportation
accommodations for our group in Germany. Also, while in Germany I was
asked to consult on a couple of serial crimes while I was at LKA (their
equivalent of our DCI). While our students enjoyed evening outings and
Deb Rice and her husband explored Berlin on the weekends I spent many
hours reviewing my presentations and case files from the German
colleagues. Several nights I went over my presentations and case files
while the rest of the group slumbered. The trip was a non-stop hard
work experience for me.

I saved the group also a lot of money by doing the translation service
myself. Nobody in our group but me had any German language skills.
Translating was an exhausting task. My freely given talents and skills
kept the overall costs for the trip very low. The cost savings that now
allow us to be generous to our German guests are in fact my honoraria.
Ironic that Deb Rice called me greedy and lazy.

Dr. Caywood, who called on me to develop and lead the short study abroad
program to Germany in February of 2013, was aware of the work I put into
the trip and the presentations but he failed to ever thank me or praise
my efforts or give due support.
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Regarding recent communications:

I re-read the email exchanges between us over the past few days and I
admit that some things I wrote were less professional than they should
have been. My wording “it’s on you” was inappropriate and should have
been worded with the respect due a person in your position. I am sorry
for that. Not to excuse but to explain: I was stressed by my family
issues and still hurt by the lack of recognition I have received for the
hard work I put into this international exchange program. Though my
tone was harsher than it should have been I don’t believe it justifies
your angry tone. You were harsh with me and you belittled me in your
emails. Increasing your font size, putting your orders in bold and
stating your orders twice are all unnecessary forms of communication
with your “closet star.” These are forms of written communication I
might expect you to use with someone whom you think will ignore your
orders and you want to impress on them that they had better do it (or
else). I have never ignored your lawful orders or gone against them.
You don’t need to treat me like a teenager and I don’'t appreciate the
implications of your actions. You falsely called the German delegation
“‘my guests.” You never assigned me with this task of handling a foreign
visit, never gave me any release time or other accommodations. You
praised the work of department members who have put 1 week of effort
into the itinerary preparation for the German group as doing a
“terrific” job while being quiet about the prep work I put in over the
last several months. You wondered aloud how much one c¢an heap on me
before I break. I can handle a lot work, and I do it with a cheerful
attitude. However, family problems and people talking trash about me
behind my back, to my face and to a group of my peers try my spirit
greatly.

Deb Rice has now joined the ranks of those who are unfair and insulting
to me. You defended two people who left us hanging with very little
notice, by embarrassing me in front of my peers, and you are unwilling
to take a stand for me. Your actions tell me a great deal about your
motives and loyalties.

Regarding my involvement in volunteer activities:

Last October my daughter was severely injured and almost killed in a car
accident. Before and after Christmas my older sister suffered 2 heart-
attacks. My brother suffered a coma from an insulin-shock and now gets
daily injections for Type I Diabetes. My father in law had back surgery
that didn't go well and needs help. My husband injured his knee and may
need surgery. My mother underwent hip replacement surgery on June 4th
this year and suffered complications 2 days later that caused serious
damage to her health.

Because of these family hardships I have to conserve my energy and can
no longer volunteer my time to the be the only one handling the German
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delegation visit while at the same time fulfilling my obligations to
advise CJ interns and teach a graduate course and seminar.

Regarding unfair and harsh treatment:

Several people in this department have treated me very badly, as you
know. My tolerance for, and willingness to accept, unfair treatment is
lower than it has ever been in my life. You come from a background of
politics. Perhaps that is where you developed your harsher than
necessary techniques in dealing with people who disagree with you.
These two facts put together set us both up for continued conflict if
one or both of us don’t change our core stance. Either I will need to
begin accepting unfairly harsh treatment or you will need to stop
treating me harshly and unfairly. |
I ask for some slack here, and that the harsh treatment will stop. An
apology from you and from Deb would be nice and would go a long way to
restoring my trust in you.

Sabina

Re: Flag

From : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu> Fri, Jun 13, 2014 10:24 AM
Subject : Re: Flag
To : Michael Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
Will do

----- Original Message -----

From: "Michael Dalecki" <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
To: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 10:14:08 AM
Subject: Flag

Sabina, please stop by the office and put the German flag I bought for
you in my mailbox. Thank you.

Mike

Dr. Michael Dalecki, Chair (interim)
1174 Ullsvik Hall

Department of Criminal Justice
University of Wisconsin--Platteville
(608) 342-1807 daleckieuwplatt.edu

11/13/2014 2:29 PM
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Fwd: Visiting delegation from Germany

From : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu> Fri, Jun 13, 2014 10:23 AM
Subject : Fwd: Visiting delegation from Germany
To : Michael Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
Yes Mike.

I forwarded Don Francis' email (see below) to Mario that included the
link to the prices for the rooms. I don't know if they plan to pay cash,
check or credit card. I could ask or do you want to do that?

The German group members and their guest from AZ will pay for their stay
at Roundtree and breakfast.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>
To: "mario rogus" <mario.rogus@fhpolbb.de>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 1:57:04 PM
Subject: Fwd: Visiting delegation from Germany

Mario,

Wollt Thr in unserer Student Cafeteria essen? Preise sind sehr guenstig.
Essen gut.
Thr habt auch eine volle Kueche in jeder Suite.

Sind Eure Studenten ok im Zimmer teilen oder wollen Einzelraeume?

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Don Francis" <«<francisd@uwplatt.edu>
To: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edus
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 1:47:57 PM
Subject: Re: Visiting delegation from Germany

Sabina,

Thanks for the form. No difference in price in the lodging set-up. You
want linens, correct?

You asked for a community kitchen, but you also know that each suite has
a full kitchen, right?

Meals would be in the Pioneer Crossing. Based on the late night, 11:45

PM, check-in on June 1é6th, probably breakfast on June 17 would be the
first meal? Meals are $20 a day, divided up like this: $5 breakfast;

11/13/2014 2:29 PM
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$7.25 lunch & $7.75 dinner. See more on the rates page:

http://www3.uwplatt.edu/conference-services/rates

Take care,

Don

Re: itinerary

From : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu> Fri, Jun 13, 2014 09:44 AM

Subject : Re: itinerary

To : Michael Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
Mike,

I want the delegates to have as good an experience here as they showed
us when we went to visit with them. I am not planning new events. I
thought it would be a nice gesture to transcribe your new itinerary into
German as I did with a draft itinerary a couple of months ago. I think
it would be good to get the itinerary to them before they leave Germany
if possible. I have been in communication with Mario Rogus by email and
FB for the past six months and have informed him that you are now
handling the trip due to my personal concerns.

I sent travel tips regarding customs and immigration etc., in German, as
I have traveled overseas extensively.
I am available for Tuesday morning and Sunday evening.

Sabina

----- Original Message -----

From: "Michael Dalecki" <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
To: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 8:16:18 AM
Subject: Re: itinerary

Sabina, the itinerary is significantly changed from what you have, and
we are working on finalizing it today. I will email it to Mario when we
are done with it and pass a copy on to you.

Do not send him anything you have on the itinerary; it is not going to
be accurate. I will do that. As for now, I have you doing an
introductory welcome for them on Tuesday morning; we plan for you to do
something on Sunday evening as well.

11/13/2014 2:29 PM
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As per your previous request, this visit and the responsibility for it
is "on me." I've asked you before to cease planning; it makes
UW-Platteville look bad if there are multiple people doing different
things, and we need to speak with one voice.

Again: Do not send him the itinerary. I will take care of that. Plan no
more for this visit; we are doing that, as per your request.

Mike

On 6/12/2014 6:37 PM, Sabina Burton wrote:

Mike,

I would like to send Mario Rogus an updated version of the itinerary so
the group can go over it on their flight. I also put together some
travel tips for them. If no changes were made I will email the last
version I sent you.

Donna called me today to go over some budget items. Things look really
good.

Thanks,

S.

Dr. Michael Dalecki, Chair (interim)
1174 Ullsvik Hall

Department of Criminal Justice
University of Wisconsin--Platteville
(608) 342-1807 daleckie@uwplatt.edu

Fwd: German delegation visit

From : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu> Thu, Jun 12, 2014 02:43 PM
Subject : Fwd: German delegation visit £ 1 attachment
To : Joyce L Burkholder <burkholj@uwplatt.edu>

Cc : Donna Anderson <anderdon@uwplatt.edu>, Michael
Dalecki <dalecki@uwplatt.edu>
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Hello Joyce,

The CJ Department and the Office of International Programs are preparing
for the German Delegation of Police Students and Instructors to arrive
on Monday night. My understanding is that Donna Anderson contacted you
about the Chancellor addressing the group at the Farewell Luncheon on
June 25. Donna asked me today to provide some information for the
Chancellor. She also mentioned a form that should be submitted and that
you would have a link for me.

The group consists of 6 female police students, 2 male police students,
Lt.Col. Mario Rogus with the police of Brandenburg who is also a
representative of the International Center of the Police College of the
State of Brandenburg and Bernd Wittek, an English Professor at the
Police College. The students are around 21 years old. All speak English.
Most of them quite well.

The police training in Germany lasts 2.5 years. Graduates will have the
equivalent of a BS. The college also provides MS type degrees for
supervisory police positions. The percentage of female in law
enforcement is much higher than in the US.

When we visited with German police the vice president engaged our
students in a conversation about their experiences in Germany. It was
well perceived by our students. Perhaps the Chancellor would like to do
something similar?

Here is a link to the report about the UW-Platteville v131t in Germany
last year: :

system-and- culture durmg-educatlon -abroad

Attached also the letter of the president of the police collége.

Below the arrangements that Nina Elskamp has made for the welcome and
farewell events.

Thank you,
Sabina

P.S. IF you have more questions regarding the German delegation please
email me or call me on my cell at 608-331-0203.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Nina L Elskamp" <elskampn@uwplatt.edu>
To: "Sabina Burton" <burtonse@uwplatt.edu>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 9:43:40 AM
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Subject: Re: German delegation visit

Hi Sabina - So far this is what I have booked:

June 17th Welcome:

* Pioneer East and West from 8 am till 11 am (we must be out at 11 due
to New Students Registration)

* Meal starting at 9 .... Thoughts for catering:

Breakfast buffet for 20ppl-$11.99 per person

Fresh fruit

Dark rye bread

Apple french toast bake with syrup

Scrambled eggs

Country potatoes

Sausage '

Juice, coffee and water

* Looks like you would expect about 20 people that morning.

We can change the time of the meal if you would like.

June 25th Farewell:

* All rooms in the PSC were booked during this time for New Students
Registration.

*Chancellor's Conference Room. I have it booked from Noon till 2. This
rooms holds no more then 15 around the conference table. It does have a
computer and screen.

* Meal starting at 12:30 .... Thoughts for catering:

Lunch for 15ppl-$10.99 per person

Chicken noodle soup

German potato salad

Crunchy cabbage salad

Deli meats and condiments

Rye jr buns

White jr buns

Molasses and chocolate chip cookies Coffee, iced tea and water
* Looks like you would expect about 15 from your email below.

How does this work for you? Email would definitely work for an
invitation!

Thanks-Nina

11/13/2014 2:29 PM
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Nina L. Elskamp
Incoming Exchange Coordinator/Office Manager
International Programs

1 University Plaza,
Platteville, WI 53818

elskampn@uwplatt.edu

ph#t 608-342-1726

fx# 608-342-1736

From: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edus
To: "Nina L Elskamp" <elskampne@uwplatt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2014 4:13:15 PM
Subject: Re: German delegation visit

Hi Nina,

For the 25th light lunch farewell we have 9 German police officials, Dr.
Dalecki, Donna Anderson (I don't have her confirmed yet), 2 UWP students
and myself. If it is ok I would like to invite Scott Marquardt or Lt.
Haas (Platteville PD)as well. Brunch shouldn't take more than 45 mins
incl. the chancellor's good-bye address. For program I would think a few
words from the Chancellor, the CJ chair, Donna Anderson and myself, and
then perhaps some feedback from the Germans about their experiences in
WI. If a computer/projector is available I would show a few pictures of
the visit. How does 12:30 pm or 1 pm sound?

Not quite sure what the lunch costs are but was thinking about tacos as
an option. I have money available. Could you give me some meal

suggestions?

For welcome brunch: 9-11 am. As program I thought about some welcome
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addresses by our CJ chair, Donna Anderson and someone from the
chancellor's office, then I could do an overview of the US criminal
justice/police system and introduce some CJ faculty/staff. The German
delegation consists of 9 people and I estimate that approx. 8 people
from UWNP will be joining as well.

Regarding invitation: Is it ok to do it in email? I would do ‘it as soon
as I have confirmation of location, times etc.

Thank you :)

Sabina

————— Original Message -----

From: "Nina L Elskamp" <elskampneuwplatt.edu>
To: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2014 8:33:14 AM
Subject: Re: German delegation visit

Hi Sabina - Welcome back!!! Just a few things about the 17th and 25th.
The chancellor would be available to do a light lunch farewell on the
25th. Joyce did say that he does not eat at these kind of things and
also likes to speak a little at the beginning and slip out. What are you
thinking for this reception in regards to how long do you want it to
last, number of people you would like to attend, how much do you want to
spend per person on food? I will have to find a room based on thoughts
as well.

As for the welcome brunch - we have the Platteville West Rooms starting
at 8 till 11 on the 17th. What time would you like the brunch to run
from and do you have thoughts on a program? When do you think you will
be sending out invitations?

Thanks Sabina!

Nina
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Nina L. Elskamp

Incoming Exchange Coordinator/Office Manager
International Programs

1 University Plaza,

Platteville, WI 53818

elskampn@uwplatt.edu

ph# 608-342-1726

fx# 608-342-1736

----- Original Message -----

From: "Sabina Burton" <burtonseuwplatt.edu>
To: "Nina L Elskamp" <elskampn@uwplatt.edus>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2014 3:54:12 PM
Subject: Re: German delegation visit

That shouldn't be a problem. I can do the campus tour at 11 am :)

Thanks for all your help. I just came back from Germany. My mom needs
surgery. Trying to catch up with everything.

Here is my cell number if you have any questions or need feedback:
608.331.0203

Sabina

----- Original Message -----

From: Nina L Elskamp <elskampn@uwplatt.edu>
To: Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>
Sent: Mon, 02 Jun 2014 10:58:22 -0500 (CDT)
Subject: Re: German delegation visit

Greetings Sabina - There has been change on June 17th ... New Student
Registration needs the room at noon so we have to be out at 11 am. I
have updated the times from 8 am to 11 am.
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Zimbra burtons@uwplatt.edu

Re: [Faculty-I] Committee appointments: 2014-15

From : Valerie Stackman <stackmanv@uwplatt.edu> Wed, Apr 09, 2014 09:52 PM
Subject : Re: [Faculty-I] Committee appointments: 2014-15
To : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>
:-)

> On Apr 9, 2014, at 10:41 PM, Sabina Burton <burtonseuwplatt.edu>
wrote:

>

> okie dokie :)

> Works just as well
>

> -=-=- Original Message -----

> From: "Valerie Stackman" <stackmanve@uwplatt.edu>

> To: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

> Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2014 9:29:19 PM

> Subject: Re: [Faculty-1l] Committee appointments: 2014-15

>

> How about Friday? I might have info to share tomorrow but I will have

it Friday :-)
>
>

>
>> On Apr 9, 2014, at 10:25 PM, Sabina Burton <burtonseuwplatt.edus>

wrote:

>>

>> Let's do another skype soon. Perhaps tomorrow eve?
>>

>> ----- Original Message -----

>> From: "Valerie Stackman" <stackmanve@uwplatt.edu>

>> To: "Sabina Burton" <burtonse@uwplatt.edu>

>> Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2014 9:20:14 PM

>> Subject: Re: [Faculty-1l] Committee appointments: 2014-15

>>

>> I was texting you a few minutes ago :-) I didn't realize there was
more than just two people. That's good to know.

>2>

>> You can catch me up on all of what is going on up there. This search
and screen stuff with Rex leaving and all... :)

>>

>> I'm just so excited!

>> .

>>> On Apr 9, 2014, at 10:15 PM, Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>
wrote:

>>>
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>>> SAAC has more folks on it. Police chief, LGBT advocate, someone from
health services, women services, psychology

>>>

>>> Glad to hear you're checking out some groups.

>>>

>>> I'1ll tell Mike you're already using me as mentor ... ;)
>>>

>>> You're welcome as always :)

>>>

>>> =---- Original Message -----

>>> From: "Valerie Stackman" <stackmanveuwplatt.edu>

>>> To: "Sabina Burton" <burtonse@uwplatt.edu>

>>> Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2014 6:51:36 PM

>>> Subject: Re: [Faculty-1] Committee appointments: 2014-15

>>>

>>> Hey!

>>>

>>> I did see that about Dean Ault coming by... maybe it was in one of
Mike's updates. I think it's cool that you guys do that and I hope the
meeting went well.

>>>

>>> I emailed the Chair and asked for some information on 5 of them, two
of them ones you suggested. I asked about some others that were larger
under the notion that I might want to get to know other people on campus
and the SAAC only has two people (according to this list). I hope to be
able to get some information on what is out there so I can get involved.
>>>

>>> Also, I would be very happy to help with a Search and Screen
Committee and of course the dept. curriculum committee. I love to help
arrange things and am happy to have tasks delegated to me. I can't
imagine how complicated a S&S comm. must be so I'm happy to help.

>>> .

>>> Thanks for this feedback. I appreciate it. Guess that was probably
my first request for assistance from my "mentor" (wink). Thanks thanks
thanks :))

>>>

>>> V

>>>

>>> ----- Original Message -----

>>> From: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

>>> To: "Valerie Stackman" <stackmanv@uwplatt.edu>

>>> Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2014 6:25:36 PM

>>> Subject: Re: [Faculty-1l] Committee appointments: 2014-15

>>>

>>> Ok, with your background I think 3, 15, 20, 21 would be a good fit.
Start with one of them as your first semester will be busy no matter
what and you may also end up on a Search & Screen and certainly dept.
curriculum committee. I was on SAAC for a couple of years and would love
to get back on. The people on the committee are wonderful! So # 21 would
be my very biased personal recommendation for you but with your
background the other recommendations sound like a really good fit as
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well (just don't know them that well).

>>>

>>> Hope this helps :)

>>>

>>> We had Dean Allen Ault assessing our program this week. :) He is an
amazing gentleman who is now the Dean of the EKU School of Justice and

Safety. http://justice.eku.edu/about/deanBio.php

>>>

>>> Hugs,

>>>

>>> S.

>>>

55> ----- Original Message -----

>>> From: "Valerie Stackman" <stackmanve@uwplatt.edu>

>>> To: "Sabina Burton" <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

>>> Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2014 4:13:41 PM

>>> Subject: Fwd: [Faculty-1l] Committee appointments: 2014-15
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Hello my dear!

>>>

>>>

>>> So, which one of these would you suggest for me?

>>>

>>> I am soooo glad you guys did this search early. I feel like I can
get a head start on everything!

>>>

>>>

>>> Can't wait to move soon...

>>>

>>>

>>> V )

>>>

>>>

>>>

>2>>

>>> Begin forwarded message:

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>2>

>>> From: Liz Schaal < schaale@uwplatt.edu >

>>> Date: April 9, 2014 at 5:02:30 PM EDT

>>> To: faculty-l@uwplatt.edu , John-leonard Berg < bergjo@uwplatt.edu
>, Jessica Donahoe < donahoej@uwplatt.edu >, James Hibbard <
hibbardj@uwplatt.edu >, Jonathan W Musselman < musselmj@uwplatt.edu >,
Regina Pauly < paulyr@uwplatt.edu >, " wurtzler@uwplatt.edu " <
wurtzler@uwplatt.edu >

>>> Subject: [Faculty-1] Committee appointments: 2014-15
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>>>

>>>

>5>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Dear colleagues --

>>>

>>>

>>> We need to know your preferences for committee service in 2014-15.
Please see the attached PDF, and reply by email to < aec@uwplatt.edu >
by Wednesday, April 16. [Please do not send your reply to Liz Schaal!]
>>>

>>> Thanks --

>>>

>>> James Swenson

>>> (Chair, AEQ)

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>
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